
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have 
an adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be 
confidential; 4)  Matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an 
attorney or labor negotiator regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations. 

																																								AGENDA	
						CCMC	AUTHORITY	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS		
							 					CCMC	CONFERENCE	ROOM		

				February	22,	2018	at	6:00PM		
															REGULAR	MEETING	AT	CCMC,	WE	BELIEVE	THAT	HEALTHY	PEOPLE	CREATE	A	HEALTHY	COMMUNITY.	

Board	of	Directors	Kristin	Carpenter			exp.	3/20	April	Horton												exp.	3/19	Sally	Bennett											exp.	3/19	Dorne	Hawxhurst		exp.	3/18	Amanda	Wiese							exp.	3/18		
CCMC	CEO		Scot	Mitchell	

OPENING:	Call	to	Order	Roll	Call	–	April	Horton,	Dorne	Hawxhurst,	Kristin	Carpenter,	Sally	Bennett	and	Amanda	Wiese.		Establishment	of	a	Quorum	A. APPROVAL	OF	AGENDA		B. CONFLICT	OF	INTEREST			C. COMMUNICATIONS	BY	AND	PETITIONS	FROM	VISITORS	 Speaker	must	give	name	and	agenda	item	to	which	they	are	addressing. 	1. Audience	Comments	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker .		2. Guest	Speaker			D. BOARD	DEVELOPMENT	1. Community	Health	Needs	Assessment	 	 	 	 	 Pgs		1‐	5E. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES			 	1. January	31,	2018	Regular	Meeting	Minutes	 	 	 	 Pgs		6‐9	 	 		 	 	F. REPORTS	OF	OFFICER	and	ADVISORS			1. Board	Chair	Report	–	Kristin	Carpenter	 																																																				 	 	 	 										2. CEO	Report	–	Scot	Mitchell,	CEO	 	 	 	 	 Pgs	10‐13	 	 	 										3. Finance	Report	–	Lee	Holter,	CFO	 	 	 	 	 Pgs	14‐20	 	 	 	4. Nursing	Report	–	Tammy	Pokorney,	CNO	 	 	 	 Pgs	21‐56	5. Quality	Improvement	Report	–	Kelly	Kedzierski,	RN	 	 	 Pgs	57‐58	6. Sound	Alternatives	Report	–	Lykia	Lorenz,	Executive	Director	 Pg			59		 		G. CORRESPONDENCE		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	H. ACTION	ITEMS	I. DISCUSSION	ITEMS	1.	 Board	–	Staff	Communication	2.	 Costs	involved	with	visiting	Specialists	3.	 Strategic	Plan		 	 	 			L.			AUDIENCE	PARTICIPATION	 limited	to	3	minutes	per	speaker 			Members	of	the	public	are	given	the	opportunity	to	comment	on	matters	which	are	within	the	subject	matter	jurisdiction	of	the	Board	and	are	appropriate	for	discussion	in	an	open	session.	M. BOARD	MEMBERS	COMMENTS		N. EXECUTIVE	SESSION			1. Pursuant	to	AS	42.40.170	Executive	Sessions;	please	see	#3	O. ADJOURNMENT		 	For	a	full	packet,	go	to	www.cityofcordova.net/government/boards‐commissions/health‐services‐board	



  
  
  
1

1



  
  
  
2

2



  
  
  
3

3



  
  
  
4

4



  
  
  
5

5



 

 

Minutes 

CCMC Authority – Board of Directors 

CCMC Admin Conference Room 

January 31, 2018 at 6:00pm 

Regular Meeting  

 

 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – 
 

 Kristin Carpenter called the Board Meeting to order at 6:02pm.   

Board members present:   April Horton, Dorne Hawxhurst, Kristin 

Carpenter, and Sally Bennett.  

A quorum was established. 4 members present. 

CCMC staff present:   Scot Mitchell, CEO; Lee Holter, CFO; Tammy Pokorney, 

CNO, and Faith Wheeler-Jeppson, Executive Admin Assistant. 
 

A. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 M/ Bennett S/ Horton “move to approve the Agenda.” 

4 yeas, 0 nay 

Motion passed. 
 

B. CONFLI CT OF I NTEREST ~  None  
 

C.  COMMUNI CATI ONS BY AND PETI TI ONS FROM VI SI TORS  

1. Audience Participation ~  None 

2. Guest Speaker ~  None  
 

D.  BOARD DEVELOPMENT 

 1.   Board and Staff Communication 

Kristin Carpenter reviewed an article from the Blue Avocado highlighting 

points on what types of communications the Board can and cannot have with 

non-profit organizations staff. A copy of the current CCMC policy written by the 

previous board regarding board communication with staff. 
 

E. APPROVAL OF MI NUTES 

M/ Bennett S/ Hawxhurst “move to approve the December 7, 2017 Regular 

Meeting Minutes and the December 22, 2017 Special Meeting Minutes as 

amended”. (December 22, 2017 minutes amended to reflect $550,000 under 

item I .) 

4 yeas, 0 nay 

Motion passed. 
 

F. REPORT OF OFFI CERS AND ADVI SORS 

1. Board Chair Report ~  Kristin Carpenter reported that she had spoken 

with Dr. Buttner and he is really enthusiastic about how things are going at 

CCMC. Dr. Buttner also spoke with Kristin about the potential for collaboration 

with the Residency Program at Providence and possibly sharing time with 

I lanka. Kristin also wanted to recognize and give kudos to the Medical Center 

for the work they did in evacuating the hospital at 2am, thank you. 6



 

 

2.  CEO’s Report  ~  Scot Mitchell, CEO reported that his written CEO report is in 

the packet, and that the new format is reflective of our strategic plan. The 

Federal Statement of Deficiencies has been received and the Plans of 

Correction have been submitted. A Lunch with the CEO has been scheduled 

for February 20, 2018, Scot asked for a Board member to attend, and Kristin 

offered to attend the February lunch. Scot has been working on ways to 

reduce the expenses with Health Insurance, he will be providing more details 

as they come available.  

3. Finance Report  ~  Lee Holter, CFO reviewed the November 2017 financial 

information provided in the packet with the board. A few highlights on the 

Dash board, cash was up at the beginning of the month, as was accounts 

payable. The Days in AR are down, and Net Income YTD is down $315,000 

compared to last year we’re doing better. Swing Bed Acute Census is at 5.6 

compared to .5 this time last year. 

4. Quality I mprovement Quarterly Report ~  Tammy Pokorney, CNO 

explained to the board what the QAPI  program is and why it is essential to 

have one, along with a PIP (Performance Improvement Project). She also 

explained that Point Click Care is the EHR for Long Term Care and the first 

phase goes live tomorrow, and Relias will be the new learning/ training 

management program for the facility will go live the middle of March, and this 

all marries up with ADP on the HR onboarding portion.  

 

G.  CORRESPONDENCE ~  None 
   

H. ACTI ON I TEMS  

1.  The 2018 Quality Assurance Performance Program (QAPI )  Plan 

M/ Hawxhurst S/ Bennett “ I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

approve the 2018 Quality Assurance Performance Program (QAPI) Plan.” 

4 yeas, 0 nay 

Motion passed. 

 

2.  I T Support Service Provider 

M/ Bennett S/ Horton “ I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

authorize Scot Mitchell, CEO to enter into an agreement with Arctic IT to provide 

IT support services to CCMC.” 

4 yeas, 0 nay 

Motion passed. 

 

3.  Electronic Health Record System 

M/ Horton S/ Bennett “ I  move that the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

authorizes Scot Mitchell, CEO to enter into an agreement with Evident, LLC 

and TruBridge to move forward with the purchase and implementation of a 

new CCMC Electronic Health Record system.” 

3 yeas, 1 nay 

7



 

 

Motion passed. 

 
 

I .      DI SCUSSI ON I TEMS  

1. Response to Earthquake and Tsunami on January 23rd, 2018.  

Scot Mitchell provided a timeline of the hospital response, the notification of 

the ICS, staff recall notification and full evacuation of patients/ residents from the 

time that he realized that we had a tsunami warning until all residents/patients 

were safely returned back to CCMC from the evacuation site without incident.  

 

3. Strategic Planning 

Scot Mitchell provided a tutorial to the Board on how to access and use the 

CCMC Strategic Planning webpage. The Organizational Chart section with the 

employees, their position within the facility and their goals were reviewed. The 

next section shown was marked Mission which includes the Stakeholder Needs, 

Mission, Vision, and Values. The Strategy section was reviewed, that category 

has the Strategic Objectives which are based on the Studer Group Pillars of 

Excellence. Those include Service, Quality, Finance, People, Growth, Community, 

and CCMC’s Action I tems from the 2017 LTC Survey. Goals is the next group, 

within Goals there are strategies, goals and then tasks that are assigned to 

specific employees. There is a section to provide updates on the progress of 

each task as work has been done. There is a section for Graphs, and the last is 

the Dashboard. The Board has been set up on this system so you can go in and 

look at the progress.  
 

J. AUDI ENCE PARTI CI PATI ON - None 
  

K. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

Carpenter ~  Kudo on the evacuation, and again I  think that Dr. Buttner is 

pretty excited to get involved in the Cordova Community. 

Hawxhurst ~  I  echo what Kristin said.  

Bennett ~  Good job. 

Horton ~  Good job.  
 

L.  EXECUTI VE SESSI ON  

1. Pursuant to AS 42.40.170 Executive Sessions; please see reason # 3.  

 

M/ Hawxhurst S/ Bennett  “ I  move to go into Executive Session for matters 

which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be confidential and 

matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not 

subject to public disclosure.”    

 

The Board entered into the Executive Session at 9:05pm 

 

The Board came out of Executive Session at 9:43pm 
 

M. ADJOURNMENT  
8



 

 

M/ Bennett S/ Horton “ I  move to adjourn the meeting.”   

Carpenter declared the meeting adjourned at 9:44pm. 
 

 

 

Prepared by:   Faith Wheeler-Jeppson 

9



 
CEO Report to the CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

February 22, 2018 

Scot Mitchell, CEO 

 

The Big Picture 

 

There has been a lot of activity in Washington lately.  We’ve had two short-lived government shutdowns and 

President Trump has recently released his 2019 budget request to Congress.  This budget request includes 

significant cuts to the Medicare and Medicaid programs.  While there is little chance that the President’s proposed 
budget will become a reality, it does provide a glimpse into his priorities, some of which are not friendly to CCMC.  

Below are some highlights of how the budget request could impact our facility and community. 

 This budget request espouses legislation that would repeal and replace the individual marketplace subsidies 

and Medicaid expansion under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) with grants.  This would give states a lot of 

discretion in how they use the grants.  This would save the federal government $675 billion over 10 years. 

 If passed as is, the budget would reduce Medicare funding by $554 billion over 10 years.  Some of the specific 

impacts on Medicare are: 

o Reduce bad debt payments to providers from 65% to 25%, saving $37 billion over 10 years. 

o Reduce uncompensated care payments to hospitals by $70 billion over 10 years. 

o Creation of a unified post-acute care payment system would reduce payments to providers by $80 

billion over 10 years.  This would negatively impact our nursing home.  

o Telehealth services would be covered under Medicare Advantage plans.  This would have no federal 

budget impact, but could help us as we research expanding our telehealth program. 

o Eliminate some of the reporting burden and payment penalties in the Electronic Health Record (EHR) 

Meaningful Use program. 

o The budget would spend $1.1 billion over 10 years to reform the Medicare appeals process to reduce 

the backlog of pending appeals. 

o Medical liability reforms, such as capping non-economic damages, creating safe harbors when clinical 

standards are followed and federal guidance on state health tribunals, and other changes would save 

$52 billion over 10 years. 

o Simplifies the Merit-Based Incentive Payment System (MIPS) for physicians. 

 There are numerous legislative and regulatory changes to the Medicaid program that would provide states with 

more flexibility, as well as restrict eligibility, program funding and hospital payments resulting in more than $1.4 

trillion in savings.  There are some changes that would result in some of the savings form the ACA repeal and 

replace language that would be applied to a new grant program that would cover a portion of the Medicaid 

population.  Below are some of the specific Medicaid proposals: 

o The Medicaid Disproportionate Share Hospital payment reductions would be continued for another 

three years resulting in savings of $19.5 billion over 10 years. 

o Limit Medicaid reimbursement for public hospitals so that payment could not exceed the cost of 

providing services to Medicaid beneficiaries.    

10



o Require documentation of satisfactory immigration status before receipt of Medicaid benefits would 

save $2.2 billion over 10 years. 

o An increase in co-payments for non-emergency use of hospital emergency rooms would save $1.3 

billion over 10 years. 

o State Medicaid programs would be required to cover all FDA approved opioid use disorder treatment, 

saving $865 million over 10 years. 

o Make non-emergency Medicaid transportation coverage optional. 

 The 340B drug program is still a target in this proposal.  Here are some of the changes proposed: 

o A new user fee would be imposed on all drugs purchased by covered entities, like CCMC’s retail 
pharmacy, increasing $16 million in revenue in 2019 alone. 

o HRSA will receive more regulatory authority over the 340B program and all covered entities would be 

required to report on how they use savings from the program to benefit low-income and uninsured 

individuals. 

o CMS would be allowed to apply savings from the reduction in payments to 340B eligible hospitals in a 

non-budget neutral manner. 

o The savings from hospitals that provide uncompensated care equaling at least 1% of their patient care 

costs would be redistributed on their share of aggregate uncompensated care.  If a hospital does not 

meet this threshold, their savings would be returned to the Medicare Trust Funds. 

 The proposed budget would provide an additional $10 billion in additional discretionary funds for 2019 for 

opioids and mental health.   

 There are a couple non-health care related initiatives in the requested budget that could potentially help 

Cordova: 

o $100 billion are added for incentive programs that would provide matching funds to state and localities 

for infrastructure programs such as transportation, airports, ports and waterways, flood control, 

hydropower, drinking water facilities, water resources, etc. 

o %50 billion for a rural infrastructure program that would provide block grants to states to support 

projects specifically targeted to rural areas with populations less than 50,000.  This program would 

focus on investments in rural broadband, transportation, water and waste, power and electric and 

water resources. 

In addition to the national and local matters we are dealing with, the Alaska State Legislature recently convened 

and we expect additional cuts to State programs and Medicaid funding this year.  I will be traveling to Juneau later 

this month to meet with our elected representatives to encourage them to support efforts that will assist CCMC as 

we continue our improvement efforts. 

 

Status Updates 

 

Service: 

 The implantation of the PointClickCare (PCC) EHR system for the nursing home is going very well.  Tammy 

Pokorney, Chief Nursing Officer, has been doing an amazing job with this project.  The first phase, the billing 

and MDS components, went live on February 1, 2018.  The second phase includes the clinical documentation 

components, and it is scheduled to go live on March 1st.  Tammy has established an aggressive training program 

for the nursing staff, physicians, and ancillary staff to adequately prepare everyone for this new system.  PCC 

will drastically improve our clinical documentation, which was one of the major issues we encountered during 

our recent nursing home surveys. 

 After the Board approved the purchase of the new Thrive EHR system for the hospital last month, we have 

started the initial phases of the implementation of that system.  The build for Thrive will be much more complex 

than the PCC system.  Due to the complexity of this system, along with the many other technology-related 

projects that we have ongoing at CCMC, we’ve worked with Evident to change our go-live date with the Thrive 

11



EHR to August of this year.  In the coming weeks we will work with Evident to develop an implantation plan for 

our staff.   

 As I have been updating you in recent months, we have been working diligently to develop improvement plans 

for Sound Alternatives.  Lykia Lorenz, Executive Director, has been on board since October and has been learning 

our systems and working with outside consultants to help us develop plans for moving our behavioral health 

programs forward.  Lykia has provided a written report to the Board on her activities and will be at the meeting 

to answer any questions you might have.  

Quality: 

 The Board approved the nursing home 2018 Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement (QAPI) plan last 

month.  The first Performance Improvement Project (PIP) has been underway for several weeks now.  This PIP 

is geared towards helping us provide consultative services to our nursing home residents, which are not 

currently available at CCMC.  Tammy Pokorney has taken the lead to help us get this project off the ground, and 

has already made improvements in this area. 

 Kelly Kedzierski, Quality Improvement Coordinator, has been doing a great job of bringing our Quality program 

up to required standards.  She has spent a lot of time working with all the CCMC staff to bring everyone up to 

speed with this program.  Kelly has also provided a written report on the status of our Quality Improvement 

program. 

 The 2017 quality metrics for the Merit-based Incentive Payment System (MIPS) for Dr. Blackadar were recently 

submitted to CMS.  This is one of the federally-mandated quality reporting systems that put a big burden on 

smaller facilities such as ours.  Kelly Kedzierski has spent several months abstracting patient records and working 

with the medical staff to select appropriate measures.  Had we not completed this attestation process, CMS 

would have reduced the payments we receive for Dr. Blackadar’s service in 2019 by 4%. 

Finance: 

 We continue to work with the City to research a new pharmacy benefits program for the hospital and City 

employees.  We have had a couple more meetings on this project, and are awaiting some additional data from 

our Third Party Administrator to help with the due diligence.  This could be the first step in helping to reduce 

the cost of our health insurance, all while improving the health status of our employees.  We are also starting 

to look at changes to our employee benefits program and pay practices that could help us save additional funds 

and streamline our internal practices. 

 As I’ve mentioned to you many times before, our PERS debt obligations are unsustainable for CCMC.  After 

numerous discussions, we have been able to work with the PERS office to help us at least get a temporary 

solution which will allow us to submit the employee contributions along with the facility 5% match, and not 

have to make the additional 17% tax payment at the same time.  This doesn’t help us with the long term debt 
obligations, but it does allow us to get the employee contributions submitted sooner.  We continue to discuss 

other options that CCMC has for trying to eliminate this untenable situation with PERS.  This will also be one of 

the main areas of focus that I have when I speak with our elected representatives in Juneau later this month. 

 You have also heard many times about the significant issues we have had with the Centriq EHR system that 

CCMC has had since 2015.  With the new Thrive system, we expect major improvement in the financial systems 

that will allow us to be more effective and efficient from that standpoint.  Lee Holter, Chief Financial Officer, 

has been spending an inordinate amount of time trying to correct these problems since he arrived at CCMC.  It 

is not a stretch to say that Lee has to deal with these issues every day.  Having a new accounting system that is 

accurate, will also help us improve our billing processes to help increase cash flow. 

People: 

 The Relias Learning Management System that I discussed last month is still being implemented.  Not only will 

this system improve our staff development and training programs, it is integrated with the PCC nursing home 

EHR system.  This allows our staff to seamlessly perform training for the PCC system on the Relias system.   

12



 We continue to encounter issues with the new ADP payroll system.  We’ve spent a lot of time working with ADP 

to fix the problems, most of them are on their side, but we also have some improvements to make with our 

payroll practices as well.  As I mentioned above, we have some pay and benefits practices that very uncommon, 

and we are in the initial stages of researching changes that will help improve our payroll system.  Once this ADP 

system gets all the bugs worked out of it, it should be an improvement over our previous system, giving 

employees more control and access to their pay and benefits data anytime they want.  It will also help us 

improve our staff recruitment processes. 

Growth: 

 We continue to look for specialty physicians who are interested in coming to CCMC for outpatient specialty 

clinics.  We are currently performing the primary source verification credentialing for an OB/GYN physician.  

We’ve also had several discussions with another pediatrics group for additional pediatric clinics in Cordova.  

We’ve talked with an Orthopedic surgeon who is also interested in specialty clinics here at CCMC.  We are still 
searching for Cardiology and Podiatry physicians, and will continually evaluate the need for additional 

specialties. 

 We are performing the primary source verification credentialing for a psychiatrist who will perform tele-

behavioral health visits in Sound Alternatives.  

 As a result of the QAPI PIP project mentioned above, we’ve had some preliminary discussions with a couple 

Speech Therapists and an Occupational Therapist who are interested in providing services at CCMC. 

 We are currently performing the primary source verification credentialing for a Psychiatrist who will provide 

telemedicine visits in Sound Alternatives. 

 In the month of January, we filled 864 prescriptions in the retail pharmacy.  We continue to receive praise from 

the community members who are using this service.  The 340B drug pricing program is running smooth as well. 

Community: 

 We continue to work on the action items developed during the Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) 

process in 2016.  The pharmacy mentioned above was one of the items that the community wanted us to do.  

Several of the specialty clinics noted above were also on the CHNA.   

 We continue to explore various cost-effective methods to let the community know more about our services.  

Social media, radio, newspaper, and other media are ways we are experimenting to find what works best for 

us. 

 I continue to have monthly meetings with Ilanka Community Health Center and the Native Village of Eyak to 

look at collaborative opportunities. 

 I will be having a “Lunch with the CEO” on February 20th.  This is a vehicle for me to spend some time with key 

stakeholders in the community to give them an overview of the current activities within the healthcare industry 

from a national standpoint as well as an update on the status of CCMC’s various improvement projects. 

13



Monthly Financial Statements

DECEMBER 2017

14



February 22, 2018

To the Board

December Financial Statements

Balance Sheet and Financial Statement are PreAudit 

Balance Sheet Assets

Cash was up due to funds received from the City the last week of the Year

Budgeted funds and funds for Drug store transaction.

Inventory adjusted to actual count and addition of Retail Pharmacy Inventory

Balance Sheet Liabilities

AP was up

Third party (Medicare) increased due continued shift in payer mix 

due to Medicaid Swingbed Revenue

City debt increase due to funds received at the end of the year.

Income Statement

Retail Pharmacy revenue added in revenue section.

Contractual adjustments show increased Medicare and Medicaid allowances

Other revenue shows negative for December due to reclass of City funds received in prior periods

Year to Date numbers

Revenue above budget

Contractuals above budget due to change in payer mix

Expenses are under budget and under prior year.

Days in AR were 85.4 in December vs 82.4 in November

Days in Cash bounced up to 36.9 days at the end of December

Sincerely,

Lee Holter

CFO

Cordova Community Medical Center

15



Cordova Community Medical Center

Balance Sheet

UNAUDITED w/Audit entries

ASSETS 12/31/2017 11/30/2017 12/31/2016

Current Assets

   Cash 1,032,510      694,422         96,239

   Net Account Receivable 1,594,507      1,506,524      914,115

Third Party Receivable -                     -                     0

   Other Receivables -                     -                     83,394

   Prepaid Expenses 81,892           52,498           28,681

   Inventory 218,465         188,503         138,786

      Total Current Assets 2,927,374      2,441,947      1,261,215

Property, Plant & Equipment

   Land 122,010         122,010         122,010         

   Buildings 7,006,762      7,006,762      7,006,762      

   Equipment 6,772,970      6,772,970      6,759,816      

   Construction in Progress 279,382         117,567         17,228           

Subtotal PP&E 14,181,123    14,019,309    13,905,815

   Less Accumulated Depreciation (10,708,246)   (10,659,121)   (10,151,420)

      Total Property & Equipment 3,472,877      3,360,188      3,754,395

Other Assets

   PERS Deferred Outflow 1,218,788      1,218,788      1,218,788

      Total Other Assets 1,218,788      1,218,788      1,218,788      

Total Assets 7,619,040 7,020,923 6,234,398

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Current Liabilities

   Accounts Payable 1,008,102 1,211,928 570,571

   Payroll & Related Liabilities 444,284 49,973 520,914

   Third Party Settlement Payment 610,185 565,394 0

   Interest & Other Payables 12,122 11,462 6,045

   Long Term Debt-- City 4,024,627 3,477,563 3,093,124

   Other Current Long Term Debt 47,190 50,007 74,137

      Total Current Liabilities 6,146,511 5,366,326 4,264,791

Long Term Liabilities

    2015 Net Pension Liability 6,907,864 6,907,864 6,907,864

      Total Long Term Liabilities 6,907,864 6,907,864 6,907,864

Deferred Inflows of Resources
   Pension Deferred Inflow 77,000           77,000           77,000           

      Total Deferred Inflows 77,000 77,000 77,000

      Total Liabilities 13,131,375 12,351,190 11,249,655

Net Position

Unrestricted Fund Balance 2,460,523      2,460,523      2,460,523      
Temporary Restricted Fund Balance 13,035           13,035           13,035           

   Prior Year Retained Earnings (7,488,816)     (7,488,816)     (4,086,354)     

   Current Year Net Income (497,078)        (315,010)        (3,402,462)     

Total Net Position (5,512,335)     (5,330,268)     (5,015,258)     

Total Liabilities & Net Position 7,619,040 7,020,923 6,234,397

Page 1

16



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
C

e
n
te

r

G
ro

s
s
 A

R
 A

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
a
y
s
 i
n

 A
R

 

D
e

c
e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
7

D
e

c

D
a

y
s
 

T
O

T
A

L
In

 A
R

G
ro

ss
 A

/R
0

 -
 3

0
3

1
 -

 6
0

6
1

 -
 9

0
9

1
 -

 1
2

0
1

2
1

+
T

o
ta

ls

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

1
2

6
,4

1
5

  
  

  
 

1
0

6
,3

7
9

  
  

  
 

8
2

,0
2

5
  

  
  

 
5

7
,9

0
1

  
  

  
 

1
7

8
,5

3
6

  
  

 
5

5
1

,2
5

6
  

  
  

  
1

8
.1

%

M
e

d
ic

a
re

1
9

9
,5

8
0

  
  

  
 

2
0

,4
7

7
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

8
,3

8
2

  
  

 
2

1
,9

5
7

  
  

  
 

5
5

,9
0

2
  

  
  

 
4

2
6

,2
9

9
  

  
  

  
1

4
.0

%

M
e

d
ic

a
id

4
8

9
,4

0
6

  
  

  
 

8
4

,4
2

6
  

  
  

  
 

1
0

9
,8

1
3

  
  

 
8

4
,0

3
1

  
  

  
 

2
7

4
,6

4
7

  
  

 
1

,0
4

2
,3

2
3

  
  

 
3

4
.1

%

Lo
n

g
 T

e
rm

 C
a

re
2

8
2

,2
9

4
  

  
  

 
5

2
,7

4
4

  
  

  
  

 
5

,0
6

9
  

  
  

  
 

2
,9

1
6

  
  

  
  

 
5

9
,7

2
1

  
  

  
 

4
0

2
,7

4
3

  
  

  
  

1
3

.2
%

O
th

e
r 

G
o

v
t 

p
a

y
e

rs
2

4
,2

7
3

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
,9

6
1

  
  

  
  

 
7

,2
8

8
  

  
  

  
 

5
,6

3
5

  
  

  
  

 
9

,6
3

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
8

,7
9

5
  

  
  

  
  

1
.9

%

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 P
y

m
t 

T
e

rm
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,2

2
0

  
  

  
  

 
2

4
7

,8
7

2
  

  
 

2
4

9
,3

7
5

  
  

  
  

8
.2

%

P
ri

v
a

te
 P

a
y

7
4

,0
3

3
  

  
  

  
 

1
4

,3
2

5
  

  
  

  
 

2
3

,6
0

9
  

  
  

 
2

4
,0

4
0

  
  

  
 

1
0

8
,6

2
9

  
  

 
2

4
4

,6
3

6
  

  
  

  
8

.0
%

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

p
5

,7
9

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,3
9

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,0
8

6
  

  
  

  
 

6
7

,9
5

0
  

  
  

 
7

7
,2

2
4

  
  

  
  

  
2

.5
%

T
o

ta
ls

1
,2

0
1

,7
9

3
  

  
2

9
2

,7
0

9
  

  
  

 
3

5
6

,4
6

9
  

  
 

1
9

8
,7

8
6

  
  

 
1

,0
0

2
,8

9
4

 
3

,0
5

2
,6

5
2

  
  

 
1

0
0

.0
%

8
5

.4
  

  
  

3
9

.4
%

9
.6

%
1

1
.7

%
6

.5
%

3
2

.9
%

1
0

0
.0

%

1
0

2
,2

3
2

  
  

  
  

C
re

d
it

 B
a

la
n

ce
s

17



C
o
rd

o
v
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a
l 
C

e
n

te
r

In
c
o
m

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
7

U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

Y
e
a
r 

T
o
 D

a
te

A
c
tu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

P
ri

o
r 

Y
r

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
A

c
tu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

P
ri

o
r 

Y
r

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

4
1

,4
1

4
  
  
  
  
  

1
6

5
,1

0
1

  
  
  

(1
2

3
,6

8
7

)
  
  
 

8
2

,0
2

4
  
  
  
  

(4
0

,6
1

0
)

  
  
  
  

A
cu

te
9

2
9

,1
3

2
  
  
  
  

1
,6

2
4

,7
8

4
  
  
  
 

(6
9

5
,6

5
2

)
  
  
  

8
1

5
,8

4
6

  
  
  
  

1
1

3
,2

8
6

  
  
  
  

3
6

8
,5

9
3

  
  
  
 

2
2

,2
8

7
  
  
  
  

3
4

6
,3

0
6

  
  
  

4
3

,4
4

7
  
  
  
  

3
2

5
,1

4
7

  
  
  
 

S
w

in
g

 B
e

d
3

,0
8

2
,7

5
9

  
  
 

3
1

1
,4

3
1

  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

7
1

,3
2

8
  
  

6
7

7
,7

1
4

  
  
  
  

2
,4

0
5

,0
4

5
  
  
 

3
7

4
,6

1
3

  
  
  
 

3
6

2
,2

5
3

  
  
  

1
2

,3
6

0
  
  
  
  

3
2

6
,3

9
4

  
  
  

4
8

,2
1

9
  
  
  
  
  

Lo
n

g
 T

e
rm

 C
a

re
4

,4
0

2
,0

8
2

  
  
 

4
,2

5
3

,4
9

4
  
  
  
 

1
4

8
,5

8
8

  
  
  
 

4
,1

9
8

,2
3

3
  
  
 

2
0

3
,8

4
9

  
  
  
  

1
0

1
,1

1
6

  
  
  
 

6
7

,3
4

9
  
  
  
  

3
3

,7
6

7
  
  
  
  

7
2

,6
8

9
  
  
  
  

2
8

,4
2

8
  
  
  
  
  

C
li

n
ic

1
,1

7
3

,9
8

6
  
  
 

9
1

8
,2

2
4

  
  
  
  
  

2
5

5
,7

6
2

  
  
  
 

8
7

7
,6

0
1

  
  
  
  

2
9

6
,3

8
6

  
  
  
  

1
4

5
,0

1
0

  
  
  
 

1
9

9
,8

4
6

  
  
  

(5
4

,8
3

6
)

  
  
  
 

1
6

0
,3

5
2

  
  
  

(1
5

,3
4

2
)

  
  
  
  

O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
ts

2
,5

0
5

,2
2

5
  
  
 

2
,7

6
5

,7
1

8
  
  
  
 

(2
6

0
,4

9
3

)
  
  
  

2
,5

3
4

,8
7

2
  
  
 

(2
9

,6
4

7
)

  
  
  
  
 

2
2

,4
9

5
  
  
  
  
  

5
4

,6
0

6
  
  
  
  

(3
2

,1
1

1
)

  
  
  
 

1
8

,3
2

7
  
  
  
  

4
,1

6
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

B
e

h
a

v
io

ra
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
4

0
4

,5
7

4
  
  
  
  

6
7

1
,1

0
7

  
  
  
  
  

(2
6

6
,5

3
3

)
  
  
  

4
5

6
,3

8
6

  
  
  
  

(5
1

,8
1

2
)

  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,4
8

2
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,4
8

2
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,4
8

2
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

ta
il

 P
h

a
rm

a
cy

5
0

,6
3

3
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,6
3

3
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,6
3

3
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

0
3

,7
2

4
  
  

8
7

1
,4

4
2

  
  
  

2
3

2
,2

8
2

  
  
  

7
0

3
,2

3
2

  
  
  

4
0

0
,4

9
2

  
  
  
 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

T
o

ta
l

1
2

,5
4

8
,3

9
0

  
 

1
0

,5
4

4
,7

5
8

  
  

2
,0

0
3

,6
3

2
  
  

9
,5

6
0

,6
5

1
  
  
 

2
,9

8
7

,7
4

0
  
  
 

D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

S

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

,5
4

9
  
  
  
  

(1
3

,5
4

9
)

  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
h

a
ri

ty
1

0
,0

1
7

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

3
,2

5
0

  
  
  
  
  

(1
5

3
,2

3
3

)
  
  
  

1
8

4
,8

6
9

  
  
  
  

(1
7

4
,8

5
1

)
  
  
  
 

2
9

7
,4

1
6

  
  
  
 

1
2

6
,5

8
0

  
  
  

1
7

0
,8

3
6

  
  
  

1
3

3
,1

5
9

  
  
  

1
6

4
,2

5
7

  
  
  
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

u
a

l 
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
3

,5
2

8
,9

6
7

  
  
 

1
,5

2
5

,1
1

0
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
3

,8
5

7
  
  

1
,5

2
9

,2
2

3
  
  
 

1
,9

9
9

,7
4

4
  
  
 

1
,7

3
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

,8
3

4
  
  
  
  

(2
3

,1
0

3
)

  
  
  
 

1
4

,0
7

3
  
  
  
  

(1
2

,3
4

2
)

  
  
  
  

B
a

d
 D

e
b

t
3

4
2

,5
1

9
  
  
  
  

2
9

9
,2

5
0

  
  
  
  
  

4
3

,2
6

9
  
  
  
  
 

3
3

9
,4

0
0

  
  
  
  

3
,1

1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
9

9
,1

4
7

  
  
  
 

1
6

4
,9

6
3

  
  
  

1
3

4
,1

8
4

  
  
  

1
4

7
,2

3
2

  
  
  

1
5

1
,9

1
5

  
  
  
 

D
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

T
o

ta
l

3
,8

8
1

,5
0

3
  
  
 

1
,9

8
7

,6
1

0
  
  
  
 

1
,8

9
3

,8
9

3
  
  

2
,0

5
3

,4
9

2
  
  
 

1
,8

2
8

,0
1

1
  
  
 

C
O

S
T

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
IE

S
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5

,1
0

7
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

,0
5

7
  
  
  
  

4
7

,0
5

0
  
  
  
  

8
3

,3
9

4
  
  
  
  

(8
,2

8
7

)
  
  
  
  
  

G
ra

n
ts

3
6

6
,7

9
0

  
  
  
  

4
6

7
,6

7
1

  
  
  
  
  

(1
0

0
,8

8
1

)
  
  
  

4
9

4
,4

1
1

  
  
  
  

(1
2

7
,6

2
1

)
  
  
  
 

8
2

,4
7

5
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

,5
8

1
  
  
  
  

1
5

,8
9

4
  
  
  
  

1
3

2
,9

5
8

  
  
  

(5
0

,4
8

4
)

  
  
  
  

In
-K

in
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

1
,0

7
6

,5
9

4
  
  
 

1
,1

0
9

,6
9

5
  
  
  
 

(3
3

,1
0

1
)

  
  
  
  

1
,3

8
2

,5
1

3
  
  
 

(3
0

5
,9

1
9

)
  
  
  
 

(2
2

3
,8

2
9

)
  
  
  

1
0

,5
9

4
  
  
  
  

(2
3

4
,4

2
3

)
  
  
 

(1
3

3
,3

6
6

)
  
  
 

(9
0

,4
6

3
)

  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
1

5
5

,5
1

2
  
  
  
  

1
7

6
,6

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

(2
1

,0
8

8
)

  
  
  
  

6
5

0
,3

9
6

  
  
  
  

(4
9

4
,8

8
5

)
  
  
  
 

(6
6

,2
4

7
)

  
  
  
  

1
0

5
,2

3
2

  
  
  

(1
7

1
,4

7
9

)
  
  
 

8
2

,9
8

6
  
  
  
  

(1
4

9
,2

3
4

)
  
  
  

C
o

st
 R

e
co

v
e

ri
e

s 
T

o
ta

l
1

,5
9

8
,8

9
6

  
  
 

1
,7

5
3

,9
6

6
  
  
  
 

(1
5

5
,0

7
0

)
  
  
  

2
,5

2
7

,3
2

0
  
  
 

(9
2

8
,4

2
5

)
  
  
  
 

7
3

8
,3

3
0

  
  
  
 

8
1

1
,7

1
1

  
  
  

(7
3

,3
8

1
)

  
  
  
 

6
3

8
,9

8
6

  
  
  

9
9

,3
4

4
  
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1

0
,2

6
5

,7
8

3
  

1
0

,3
1

1
,1

1
4

  
  

(4
5

,3
3

1
)

  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
3

4
,4

7
9

  
2

3
1

,3
0

4
  
  
  
  

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

3
6

0
,5

8
0

  
  
  
 

3
2

1
,7

7
3

  
  
  

3
8

,8
0

7
  
  
  
  

3
3

8
,5

5
8

  
  
  

2
2

,0
2

1
  
  
  
  
  

W
a

g
e

s
4

,1
0

4
,6

2
0

  
  
 

4
,1

8
3

,0
4

0
  
  
  
 

(7
8

,4
2

0
)

  
  
  
  

3
,5

7
0

,8
5

9
  
  
 

5
3

3
,7

6
1

  
  
  
  

1
5

7
,1

5
2

  
  
  
 

1
6

3
,8

8
2

  
  
  

(6
,7

3
0

)
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

4
,5

2
1

  
  
  

(1
1

7
,3

6
9

)
  
  
  

T
a

x
e

s 
&

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

1
,7

6
3

,0
3

3
  
  
 

2
,1

3
0

,3
6

0
  
  
  
 

(3
6

7
,3

2
7

)
  
  
  

2
,1

3
9

,3
9

6
  
  
 

(3
7

6
,3

6
2

)
  
  
  
 

9
4

,0
5

8
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

0
,1

9
4

  
  
  

(3
6

,1
3

6
)

  
  
  
 

1
3

6
,5

5
8

  
  
  

(4
2

,5
0

0
)

  
  
  
  

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
,6

5
3

,7
9

9
  
  
 

1
,7

1
2

,9
8

5
  
  
  
 

(5
9

,1
8

6
)

  
  
  
  

2
,3

5
8

,3
8

1
  
  
 

(7
0

4
,5

8
2

)
  
  
  
 

8
6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,3

2
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
,4

6
3

)
  
  
  
  
 

1
,6

4
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(7
8

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

4
2

,2
4

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7

,7
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

,5
4

0
  
  
  
  
 

3
0

,5
8

7
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

,6
5

3
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

,7
1

8
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

,3
7

5
  
  
  
  

6
2

,3
4

3
  
  
  
  

6
5

,2
9

1
  
  
  
  

3
2

,4
2

7
  
  
  
  
  

S
u

p
p

li
e

s
6

2
0

,9
2

9
  
  
  
  

4
1

7
,6

7
9

  
  
  
  
  

2
0

3
,2

5
0

  
  
  
 

4
3

8
,7

4
8

  
  
  
  

1
8

2
,1

8
1

  
  
  
  

6
,4

6
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,2

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,4

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
,0

2
0

)
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

&
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
1

0
1

,5
2

3
  
  
  
  

2
6

,4
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

,0
7

3
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

,0
1

1
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,5

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,2

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,1

3
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

(9
1

8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
1

,1
7

4
  
  
  
  

(1
2

,9
5

4
)

  
  
  
  

R
e

n
ts

 &
 L

e
a

se
s

1
2

9
,0

6
9

  
  
  
  

1
0

9
,7

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,3
6

9
  
  
  
  
 

1
8

4
,5

9
5

  
  
  
  

(5
5

,5
2

6
)

  
  
  
  
 

1
0

9
,2

3
0

  
  
  
 

1
0

2
,4

6
5

  
  
  

6
,7

6
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

8
,7

8
2

  
  
  

4
4

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

U
ti

li
ti

e
s

1
,2

7
0

,4
7

6
  
  
 

1
,2

1
0

,2
0

4
  
  
  
 

6
0

,2
7

2
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

3
6

,0
0

3
  
  
 

3
4

,4
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,3

1
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,7

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,5

5
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

0
2

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,1

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

T
ra

v
e

l 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g
8

0
,9

5
1

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
4

,9
4

8
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
6

,0
0

3
  
  
  
  
 

6
7

,3
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
3

,6
0

1
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

,5
9

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

,9
5

1
  
  
  
  

(3
,3

5
6

)
  
  
  
  
 

7
,1

8
8

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
,4

0
7

  
  
  
  
  
  

In
su

ra
n

ce
s

1
8

8
,0

3
3

  
  
  
  

2
1

7
,8

0
8

  
  
  
  
  

(2
9

,7
7

5
)

  
  
  
  

1
9

2
,8

7
3

  
  
  
  

(4
,8

4
0

)
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

(3
,1

9
5

)
  
  
  
  
 

8
,5

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

(7
,5

9
5

)
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

cr
u

it
 &

 R
e

lo
ca

te
7

4
,7

7
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

,0
0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

,7
7

5
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

3
,8

7
5

  
  
  
  

(2
9

,1
0

0
)

  
  
  
  
 

4
9

,1
2

5
  
  
  
  
  

4
3

,7
5

0
  
  
  
  

5
,3

7
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5

,2
8

5
  
  
  
  

3
,8

4
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

D
e

p
re

ci
a

ti
o

n
5

5
6

,8
2

6
  
  
  
  

5
2

5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

,8
2

6
  
  
  
  
 

5
5

0
,5

2
2

  
  
  
  

6
,3

0
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

,2
8

9
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,2
2

6
  
  
  
  

3
,0

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

,6
1

7
  
  
  
  

4
,6

7
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
se

s
1

8
0

,1
4

8
  
  
  
  

1
4

6
,6

9
0

  
  
  
  
  

3
3

,4
5

8
  
  
  
  
 

1
6

1
,4

9
6

  
  
  
  

1
8

,6
5

1
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
2

1
,5

7
7

  
  
  
 

8
4

9
,2

0
8

  
  
  

7
2

,3
6

9
  
  
  
  

1
,0

2
7

,8
6

5
  

(1
0

6
,2

8
7

)
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1

0
,7

6
6

,4
2

4
  

1
0

,8
0

2
,5

6
4

  
  

(3
6

,1
4

0
)

  
  
  
  

1
1

,1
3

1
,6

9
6

  
(3

6
5

,2
7

2
)

  
  
  
 

(1
8

3
,2

4
8

)
  
  
  

(3
7

,4
9

7
)

  
  
  
 

(1
4

5
,7

5
1

)
  
  
 

(3
8

8
,8

7
9

)
  
  
 

2
0

5
,6

3
1

  
  
  
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
O

M
E

(5
0

0
,6

4
1

)
  
  
  
 

(4
9

1
,4

5
0

)
  
  
  
  
 

(9
,1

9
1

)
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,0

9
7

,2
1

7
)

  
 

5
9

6
,5

7
6

  
  
  
  

1
,1

8
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

R
e

st
ri

ct
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
3

,5
6

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
8

2
,0

6
8

)
  
  
  

(3
7

,4
9

7
)

  
  
  
 

(1
4

4
,5

7
1

)
  
  
 

(3
8

8
,8

7
9

)
  
  
 

2
0

6
,8

1
1

  
  
  
 

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
(4

9
7

,0
7

2
)

  
  
  
 

(4
9

1
,4

5
0

)
  
  
  
  

(5
,6

2
2

)
  
  
  
  
  

(1
,0

9
7

,2
1

7
)

  
 

6
0

0
,1

4
5

  
  
  
  

P
a

g
e

 2

18



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

te
r 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
C

h
a
n
g
e
 e

a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

1
2

3
1

2
8

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

M
o

n
th

ly

H
o
s
p
 A

c
u
te

+
S

W
B

 A
v
g
. 
C

e
n
s
u
s

2
9

T
o

ta
l

A
v
e

ra
g

e

F
Y

 2
0
1
7
  
A

D
C

3
.1

3
.8

4
.5

4
.5

4
.5

3
.1

5
.3

4
.4

4
.5

5
.6

5
.6

5
.8

4
.6

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

0
.8

1
.9

1
.3

2
.0

1
.7

2
.2

1
.2

0
.3

0
.7

1
.1

0
.5

1
.0

1
.2

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

1
.1

0
.2

2
.0

2
.3

2
.0

2
.7

0
.9

1
.5

0
.7

0
.5

0
.9

0
.1

1
.2

A
c
u
te

 A
d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

9
7

7
5

4
1

1
0

6
6

8
2

4
6
9

5
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

6
8

3
8

9
5

7
5

6
1
0

6
8

8
1

6
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

1
1

4
6

5
2

5
1

5
5

3
1

3
9

3
.3

A
c
u
te

 P
a
ti
e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

3
2

2
2

2
9

2
3

2
8

2
4
9

1
2

1
6

1
8

5
1
0

2
4
6

2
0
.5

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
6

1
5

1
8

2
2

2
6

2
0

1
1

1
0

1
8

2
2

1
5

1
7

2
1
0

1
7
.5

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

2
3

7
8

1
6

3
1
0

2
1
1

6
7

2
7
7

6
.4

S
W

B
 A

d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

5
3

2
1

2
0

1
0

0
3

1
1

1
9

1
.6

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

2
2

0
2

1
3

1
0

1
2

1
2

1
7

1
.4

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

1
1

3
3

2
0

0
3

1
1

0
0

1
5

1
.3

S
W

B
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

6
4

8
4

1
0
9

1
1
1

1
1
1

9
0

1
1
4

1
2
4

1
2
0

1
5
7

1
6
3

1
7
1

1
,4

1
8

1
1
8
.2

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

9
4
0

2
3

3
7

2
8

4
6

2
5

0
3

1
1

1
1
4

2
3
7

1
9
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

3
1

3
5
5

6
0

4
6

7
8

1
8

4
5

1
1

1
1

1
9

0
3
7
7

3
1
.4

C
C

M
C

 L
T

C
 A

d
m

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
0

3
0
.3

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

0
0

0
1

1
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

1
0

0
.8

C
C

M
C

 L
T

D
 R

e
s
id

e
n
t 
D

a
ys

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

3
1
0

2
8
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
,6

5
0

3
0
4
.2

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

3
1
0

2
9
0

3
1
0

2
9
7

3
1
0

2
9
8

2
9
2

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
,6

3
7

3
0
3
.1

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

3
1
0

2
8
0

3
0
8

2
8
7

3
0
7

3
0
0

2
7
4

2
7
3

3
8
8

3
0
9

3
0
0

3
1
0

3
,6

4
6

3
0
4

C
C

M
C

 L
T

C
 A

v
g
. 
C

e
n
s
u
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

9
.9

1
0
.0

9
.9

9
.4

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

9
.9

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

9
.9

9
.6

9
.9

1
0
.0

8
.8

8
.8

1
2
.9

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

1
0
.0

E
R

 V
is

it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
9

3
5

4
7

4
9

5
3

5
5

7
5

6
8

5
3

4
3

4
2

3
5

6
0
4

  
  
  
  
 

5
0
.3

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

5
2

4
5

5
2

5
2

5
9

7
9

8
5

7
4

5
1

5
5

3
7

5
3

6
9
4

  
  
  
  
 

5
7
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

2
3

4
6

4
9

4
0

1
0
4

7
3

1
0
4

9
7

4
7

5
6

3
7

3
9

7
1
5

  
  
  
  
 

5
9
.6

19



C
o

rd
o

v
a

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 M

e
d

ic
a

l 
C

e
n

te
r 

S
ta

ti
s

ti
c

s
C

h
a
n
g
e
 e

a
c
h
 m

o
n
th

1
2

3
1

2
8

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
1

3
0

3
1

3
0

3
1

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e
p

O
c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

M
o

n
th

ly

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

/E
R

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

1
2
0

1
1
1

1
3
8

2
9
3

1
3
6

1
4
6

1
7
7

1
6
8

1
4
5

1
0
6

1
1
0

9
4

1
,7

4
4

1
4
5
.3

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
2
0

1
1
7

1
3
1

3
4
2

1
5
9

1
6
4

1
6
0

1
7
2

1
6
5

1
4
6

1
2
6

1
3
7

1
,9

3
9

4
8
4
.8

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

0
0

P
T

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
1
6

3
2
2

4
9
7

3
9
9

3
2
7

2
9
6

3
4
3

1
3
6

2
0
6

3
7
3

2
7
0

1
7
8

3
,7

6
3

3
1
4

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

3
1
9

3
4
4

3
4
9

4
0
1

3
2
6

3
9
6

2
9
1

3
2
4

4
8
9

3
4
6

4
0
7

4
1
5

4
,4

0
7

3
6
7

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

2
2
4

1
9
7

2
8
0

3
4
7

3
2
1

2
2
4

3
1
9

3
4
5

2
1
6

1
7
0

2
9
6

2
6
9

3
,2

0
8

2
6
7

O
T

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

9
4

3
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
3
2

1
1

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
0
5

1
0
7

5
1

1
3
9

1
2
4

5
3

3
1

2
6

3
6

6
2

6
6

1
1
1

9
1
1

7
6

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

2
4

5
5

9
5

6
7

1
0
8

6
5

3
5

1
0
7

9
0

9
9

1
1
5

1
2
8

9
8
8

8
2

L
a
b
 T

e
s
ts

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

2
9
8

3
2
2

2
8
4

3
0
4

3
1
8

2
8
3

4
3
5

4
1
0

3
3
7

2
8
0

2
7
8

3
0
5

3
,8

5
4

3
2
1

.

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

3
0
4

3
6
3

3
2
4

3
5
0

3
7
4

3
9
9

3
1
8

3
1
4

3
1
9

3
4
0

2
7
2

2
1
9

3
,8

9
6

3
2
5

#
#

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

4
4
0

3
5
0

5
3
3

2
6
6

4
8
6

3
1
1

4
1
1

3
2
8

3
5
9

3
6
3

2
9
1

3
6
7

4
,5

0
5

3
7
5

#
#

X
-R

a
y 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
#
#

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

4
7

4
3

3
7

2
9

4
2

6
3

7
2

5
7

4
3

3
4

4
1

3
3

5
4
1

4
5

#
#

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

6
0

5
2

6
4

5
6

7
6

7
1

6
3

7
4

5
2

4
4

4
2

3
7

6
9
1

5
8

#
#

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

2
7

2
7

6
6

6
8

5
9

5
6

9
9

8
4

4
7

3
4

3
7

4
4

6
4
8

5
4

C
T

 P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
#
#

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

7
7

1
3

1
4

1
2

1
4

2
2

1
5

1
2

9
8

5
1
3
8

1
2

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

7
1
6

1
4

1
5

2
4

2
0

1
4

1
5

2
5

1
7

1
3

1
8
0

1
6

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

0
0

C
C

M
C

 C
lin

ic
 V

is
it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

2
1
2

1
7
5

1
9
7

1
8
8

2
4
8

2
3
9

2
1
7

2
8
4

3
5
6

2
8
3

1
9
9

1
7
7

2
,7

7
5

2
3
1

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

1
7
8

1
9
7

1
7
0

2
0
3

2
2
2

1
9
1

2
0
5

2
3
1

3
4
3

2
2
7

2
0
3

2
2
3

2
,5

9
3

2
1
6

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

1
4
1

1
5
1

1
5
7

1
9
6

2
0
4

1
9
0

2
2
4

2
7
0

1
6
4

1
9
4

1
3
1

1
6
0

2
,1

8
2

1
8
2

B
e
h
a
v
io

ra
l 
H

lt
h
 V

is
it
s

F
Y

 2
0
1
7

7
0

9
8

7
1

9
0

8
8

1
0
0

8
5

1
0
9

7
2

8
5

8
4

9
7

1
,0

4
9

8
7

F
Y

 2
0
1
6

9
4

1
0
0

1
0
3

1
0
4

8
9

7
5

5
8

3
9

5
6

4
7

8
0

1
2
2

9
6
7

8
1

F
Y

 2
0
1
5

9
4

9
0

7
3

9
7

3
7

6
8

1
1
2

4
9

1
0
6

7
0

7
1

7
6

9
4
3

7
9

20



~ Healthy People Create a Healthy Community ~ 
 

 

Date:  February 14, 2018 

To:   CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

From:  Chief Nursing Officer, Tammy Pokorney, RN 

RE:   Nursing Report  

 

February 2018 Nursing Activity Update: 

1. Staffing: 

a. Nursing staff continues to have rotational turnover but there are two projected permanent 

positions-one full time and one part time-expected to be filled in March.   

b. All CNA positions are currently filled although with the fluctuant census of late (as many as 18 

patients/residents of higher acuity) we are considering PRN/temp staffing locally.   

c. The Dietary/Activities staffing is adequate, although volunteers are always welcome. 

 

2.  Census: 

a. LTC census is 10 residents.  Currently, we have 4 Swing beds occupied.  Highest census was 18. 

 

3. The ongoing challenges: 

a. Technology innovations-See #4. 

b. Training-requirements for compliance and innovations require additional time. 

c. Traveler staff turnover-attempting to hire more permanent staff. 

d. Surveys-have occupied the leadership staff as we continue to establish processes that are 

sustainable and measurable. 

 

4. Systems being implemented at this time: 

 

a. Point Click Care-go live 3/1 for all documentation for Long Term Care; goal is single electronic 

system for the residents and CMS compliance with quality programs inherent in the software. 

b. Relias Learning Management System-go live 3/31 for all education services of staff. Currently 

building training plans to support the compliance as a facility but also to educate staff on 

changing healthcare trends. 
 

5. Attached is the quality report for: 

a. Abaqis for Long Term Care. (sample completed in last 60 days) 

b. Partnership for Patients. 

c. Mountain Pacific report on Reducing Healthcare-Acquired Conditions in Nursing Homes. 

 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

Tammy Pokorney 

CNO 

21



Report Filter: 

Analysis Period End Date: 19-Mar-2018

Random QAPI Sample: December 2017

Resident Group(s): LTC

Residents included: 10

Accidents

Activities of Daily Living

Behavioral and Emotional Status

Bladder or Bowel Incontinence

Communication and Sensory Problems (Includes Hearing and Vision)

MDS 3.0 Report

025028: Cordova Community Medical Center Long-Term Care, Cordova, AK

Accident Hazards - Wandering to a

Dangerous Place (Most Recent FULL

MDS) (QP298)

Incidence of Decline in ADLs (Previous

& Most Recent (excl.Adm.) MDS) (QP290)

Bed Mobility

Transfer

Locomotion on Unit

Locomotion off Unit

Dressing

Eating

Toileting

Increase in Physical Abuse (Admission-

90 MDS) (QP043a)

Increase in Resistance to Care

(Admission-90 MDS) (QP106a)

Increase in Resistance to Care

(Previous-Most Recent MDS) (QP106b)

Continence Decline Since Admission

(Admission-90 MDS) (QP047)

no data

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

no data

no data

100

no data

22



Dental Status and Services

Hydration

Infections (non-UTI related)

Nutrition

Physical Restraints

Lack of Corrective Action for Visual

Problems (Most Recent MDS) (QP213)

Lack of Corrective Action for Auditory

Problems (Most Recent MDS) (QP214)

Oral/Dental Problems (Most Recent

FULL MDS) (QP217)

Broken Denture

No Natural Teeth

Abnormal mouth tissue

Obvious cavity

Inflamed, bleeding gums

Mouth, facial pain

Prevalence of Dehydration (Most Recent

MDS) (QP015)

Dehydration

Volume Depletion

Wound Infection (Most Recent MDS)

(QP061)

Prevalence of Weight Loss (Most Recent

MDS) (QP013)

Prevalence of a Daily Device (Most

Recent MDS) (QP022)

Trunk Restraint (In Bed)

Limb Restraint (In Bed)

Trunk Restraint (In Chair)

Limb Restraint (In Chair)

Chair Prevents Rising

100

78

no data

no data

no data

no data

no data

no data

no data

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

23



Positioning, Mobility and Range of Motion

Pressure Ulcers

Tube Feeding

Urinary Catheter or Urinary Tract Infection

Residents With Flagged Assessments

QCLI: Accident Hazards - Wandering to a Dangerous Place (Most Recent FULL MDS) (QP298)

Name Identifier Room Number Assessment Date(s)

Wandering

No residents were flagged for this care area.

QCLI: Incidence of Decline in ADLs (Previous & Most Recent (excl.Adm.) MDS) (QP290)

Name Identifier Room Number Assessment Date(s)

Bed Mobility

No residents were flagged for this care area.

Transfer

No residents were flagged for this care area.

Locomotion on Unit

No residents were flagged for this care area.

Incidence of Decline in Functional

Range of Motion (Previous-Most Recent

MDS) (QP018)

Range of Motion in Upper Extremities

Range of Motion in Lower Extremities

Prevalence of Stage 1-4 Pressure Ulcers

(High Risk) (Most Recent MDS)

(QP024_H)

Pressure Ulcer

Additional Active Diagnoses - 707/E86.9

Prevalence of Stage 1-4 Pressure Ulcers

(Low Risk) (Most Recent MDS)

(QP024_L)

Pressure Ulcer

Additional Active Diagnoses - 707/L89

Prevalence of Tube Feeding (Most

Recent MDS) (QP014)

Prevalence of Indwelling Catheters

(Most Recent MDS) (QP010)

Prevalence of Urinary Tract Infections

(Most Recent MDS) (QP012)

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

80

100

90

24



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

ca
re

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

C
A

U
TI

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 u

rin
ar

y 
ca

th
et

er
 d

ay
s.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

Three Rivers Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital
Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
EvergreenHealth

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Seattle Children's
Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Swedish First Hill

Highline Medical Center
Harrison Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

012345678

CAUTI Rate

*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

C
at

he
te

r A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

U
rin

ar
y 

Tr
ac

t I
nf

ec
tio

n 
(C

A
U

TI
) I

C
U

 R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

1

25

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

ca
re

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

C
A

U
TI

s 
pe

r 1
,0

00
 u

rin
ar

y 
ca

th
et

er
 d

ay
s.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

Cascade Medical Center
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital

Capital Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Cordova Community Medical Center
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Forks Community Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

North Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Olympic Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Seattle Children's
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Issaquah
Three Rivers Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Health

Trios Southridge Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Harrison Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
St. Francis Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Providence Alaska Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
Swedish Cherry Hill

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Swedish First Hill

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate
Central Peninsula Hospital

Highline Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

St. Anthony Hospital
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Bartlett Regional Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Coulee Medical Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Kanakanak Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Skyline Hospital

05101520

CAUTI Rate

*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*

*
*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

C
at

he
te

r A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

U
rin

ar
y 

Tr
ac

t I
nf

ec
tio

n 
(C

A
U

TI
) N

on
-IC

U
 R

at
e

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

2

26

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



South Peninsula Hospital

Three Rivers Hospital
Alaska Native Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital
Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

EvergreenHealth
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Swedish First Hill

Harrison Medical Center
Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Seattle Children's
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

012345678910

CLABSI Rate

*
*
*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

C
en

tr
al

 L
in

e 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
B

lo
od

st
re

am
 In

fe
ct

io
ns

 (C
LA

B
SI

) I
C

U
 R

at
e

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

ca
re

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
en

tra
l l

in
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 b

lo
od

st
re

am
 in

fe
ct

io
ns

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 c

en
tra

l l
in

e 
da

ys
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

3

27

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

ca
re

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
en

tra
l l

in
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 b

lo
od

st
re

am
 in

fe
ct

io
ns

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 c

en
tra

l l
in

e 
da

ys
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: C
D

C
 N

H
S

N

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Othello Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Coulee Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Klickitat Valley Health

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Samaritan Healthcare

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Skyline Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Swedish Ballard
Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Issaquah
Three Rivers Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Health

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Swedish Edmonds
St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Seattle Children's
Swedish First Hill

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
Highline Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
Alaska Native Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Alaska Regional Hospital
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Skagit Valley Hospital
Trios Southridge Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

01234567

CLABSI Rate

*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

C
en

tr
al

 L
in

e 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
B

lo
od

st
re

am
 In

fe
ct

io
ns

 (C
LA

B
SI

) N
on

-IC
U

 R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

4

28

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: F

ac
ili

ty
 C

D
I H

ea
lth

ca
re

 F
ac

ili
ty

-O
ns

et
 In

ci
de

nc
e 

R
at

e 
= 

N
um

be
r o

f a
ll 

he
al

th
ca

re
 fa

ci
lit

y-
on

se
t (

H
O

) C
lo

st
rid

iu
m

 d
iff

ic
ile

 in
fe

ct
io

ns
 (C

D
I) 

la
bo

ra
to

ry
-id

en
tif

ie
d 

(L
ab

ID
) e

ve
nt

s 
pe

r m
on

th
 in

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

/ n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
fo

r t
he

 fa
ci

lit
y 

x 
10

,0
00

.
D

at
a 

so
ur

ce
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
(C

D
C

) N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
ca

re
 S

af
et

y 
N

et
w

or
k 

(N
H

S
N

)

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Cordova Community Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Kanakanak Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital
Maniilaq Health Center

Morton General Hospital
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Norton Sound Health Corporation
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Othello Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

Skyline Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Three Rivers Hospital
Trios Health

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Wrangell Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
Swedish Cherry Hill

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Issaquah
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Harrison Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

St. Clare Hospital
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Alaska Regional Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Capital Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Swedish First Hill
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Seattle Children's
Virginia Mason Memorial

Providence Centralia Hospital
Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

St. Anthony Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Coulee Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Central Peninsula Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Swedish Edmonds
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

St. Francis Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

EvergreenHealth
Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence St. Peter Hospital
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Jefferson Healthcare

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Columbia County Health System

Pullman Regional Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center

Trios Southridge Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
PMH Medical Center

051015202530

Clostridium difficile Infection Rate

*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*

*

*

*
*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

C
lo

st
rid

iu
m

 d
iff

ic
ile

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
(C

D
I) 

R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

5

29

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cascade Medical Center
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Garfield County Public Hospital District
Kanakanak Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
Othello Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital
Skyline Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Wrangell Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Norton Sound Health Corporation
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Swedish Ballard
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Overlake Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Providence St. Peter Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Swedish Cherry Hill

EvergreenHealth
St. Elizabeth Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Central Peninsula Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Forks Community Hospital
Cordova Community Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Klickitat Valley Health

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Morton General Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center

Island Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Seattle Children's
Swedish Issaquah

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Swedish First Hill
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Lincoln Hospital
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Columbia County Health System

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

North Valley Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
PMH Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

01020304050607080

Carbapenems Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 1
.4

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
rA

nt
im

ic
ro

bi
al

 S
te

w
ar

ds
hi

p 
(A

SP
) C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s 

D
ay

s-
of

-T
he

ra
py

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f d
ay

s 
of

 th
er

ap
y 

ov
er

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
* 

1,
00

0 
(C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s,

 C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s,

 C
lin

da
m

yc
in

, F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s,
 P

en
ic

ill
in

s)
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

6

30

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Skyline Hospital

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Columbia County Health System

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Cascade Medical Center

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Wrangell Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Cordova Community Medical Center

Sitka Community Hospital
Swedish Ballard

Coulee Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

PMH Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Lourdes Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

EvergreenHealth
Lincoln Hospital

Norton Sound Health Corporation
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Harrison Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

St. Joseph Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Island Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
Skagit Valley Hospital
North Valley Hospital

Othello Community Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

St. Francis Hospital
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Morton General Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Kanakanak Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
St. Anthony Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Samaritan Healthcare

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Swedish First Hill

Olympic Medical Center
Klickitat Valley Health

Central Peninsula Hospital
Maniilaq Health Center

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
St. Clare Hospital

Swedish Issaquah
Seattle Children's

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Willapa Harbor Hospital

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
Pullman Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Forks Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare
Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

Cephalosporins Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

 T
op

 Q
ua

rti
le

: 8
1.

8
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

A
nt

im
ic

ro
bi

al
 S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

(A
SP

) C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s 

D
ay

s-
of

-T
he

ra
py

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f d
ay

s 
of

 th
er

ap
y 

ov
er

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
* 

1,
00

0 
(C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s,

 C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s,

 C
lin

da
m

yc
in

, F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s,
 P

en
ic

ill
in

s)
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

7

31

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Medical Center
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Garfield County Public Hospital District
Kanakanak Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Newport Hospital & Health Services

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Skyline Hospital

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Swedish Cherry Hill
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Virginia Mason Medical Center

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Bartlett Regional Hospital
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Morton General Hospital
EvergreenHealth

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
St. Clare Hospital

Columbia County Health System
St. Anthony Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Swedish First Hill
Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Issaquah
Willapa Harbor Hospital
Harrison Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Sitka Community Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

Skagit Valley Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Providence Centralia Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare
Lincoln Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Forks Community Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
PMH Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Cascade Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Othello Community Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Seattle Children's
Wrangell Medical Center

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health
Jefferson Healthcare

Island Hospital
Mid-Valley Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
North Valley Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

0102030405060708090

Clindamycin Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient
Days

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 6
.8

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
r

A
nt

im
ic

ro
bi

al
 S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

(A
SP

) C
lin

da
m

yc
in

 D
ay

s-
of

-T
he

ra
py

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f d
ay

s 
of

 th
er

ap
y 

ov
er

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
* 

1,
00

0 
(C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s,

 C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s,

 C
lin

da
m

yc
in

, F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s,
 P

en
ic

ill
in

s)
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

8

32

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Swedish Ballard

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
South Peninsula Hospital

Seattle Children's
Overlake Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Coulee Medical Center

Columbia County Health System
Swedish Edmonds

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Skyline Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Forks Community Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Morton General Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
EvergreenHealth

St. Joseph Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Swedish Issaquah
Klickitat Valley Health

Virginia Mason Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Othello Community Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Skagit Valley Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
Highline Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
PMH Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Bartlett Regional Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Swedish First Hill
Sitka Community Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
North Valley Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
Central Peninsula Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Lourdes Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare
Mid-Valley Hospital

Wrangell Medical Center
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Island Hospital
Pullman Regional Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

05010
0

15
0

20
0

Fluoroquinolones Days of Therapy per 1,000
Patient Days

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 2
7.

6
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

A
nt

im
ic

ro
bi

al
 S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

(A
SP

) F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s 
D

ay
s-

of
-T

he
ra

py
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f d
ay

s 
of

 th
er

ap
y 

ov
er

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
* 

1,
00

0 
(C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s,

 C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s,

 C
lin

da
m

yc
in

, F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s,
 P

en
ic

ill
in

s)
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

9

33

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Skyline Hospital
Cascade Medical Center

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Swedish Ballard
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Coulee Medical Center

Harrison Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

Columbia County Health System
Cordova Community Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Lincoln Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
St. Francis Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Swedish Issaquah
Alaska Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare
Sitka Community Hospital

Seattle Children's
Highline Medical Center

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
Swedish First Hill

Swedish Edmonds
Othello Community Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
EvergreenHealth

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Island Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

Providence St. Mary Medical Center
Skagit Valley Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Klickitat Valley Health
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
Morton General Hospital

North Valley Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
PMH Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
Mid-Valley Hospital

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Willapa Harbor Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

Penicillins Days of Therapy per 1,000 Patient Days

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 2
7.

7
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

A
nt

im
ic

ro
bi

al
 S

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

(A
SP

) P
en

ic
ill

in
s 

D
ay

s-
of

-T
he

ra
py

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 T

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f d
ay

s 
of

 th
er

ap
y 

ov
er

 to
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
* 

1,
00

0 
(C

ar
ba

pe
ne

m
s,

 C
ep

ha
lo

sp
or

in
s,

 C
lin

da
m

yc
in

, F
lu

or
oq

ui
no

lo
ne

s,
 P

en
ic

ill
in

s)
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

10

34

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Alaska Regional Hospital
Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill
Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Klickitat Valley Health
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care
Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
Seattle Children's

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Sitka Community Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
Skyline Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Swedish Ballard
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Health

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

EvergreenHealth
St. Joseph Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Swedish Cherry Hill

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
St. Francis Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
St. Anthony Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center
Swedish Issaquah

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Trios Southridge Hospital
Providence Centralia Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

MRSA Rate

*
*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*
*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

nM
et

hi
ci

lli
n-

R
es

is
ta

nt
 S

ta
ph

yl
oc

oc
cu

s 
A

ur
eu

s 
(M

R
SA

)
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

D
ef

in
tio

n:
 M

et
hi

ci
lli

n-
R

es
is

ta
nt

 S
ta

ph
yl

oc
oc

cu
s 

A
ur

eu
s 

(M
R

S
A

) B
lo

od
 In

ci
de

nt
 L

ab
ID

 R
at

e 
is

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f M
R

S
A

 B
lo

od
 In

ci
de

nt
 L

ab
ID

 C
ou

nt
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
:  

C
en

te
rs

 fo
r D

is
ea

se
 C

on
tro

l a
nd

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n'

s 
(C

D
C

) N
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
ca

re
 S

af
et

y 
N

et
w

or
k 

(N
H

S
N

)

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

11

35

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: H

os
pi

ta
l d

ea
th

s 
re

la
te

d 
to

 S
ev

er
e 

S
ep

si
s 

an
d 

S
ep

tic
 S

ho
ck

 (A
ll 

A
ge

s)
 fr

om
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

di
ag

no
se

d 
w

ith
 S

ev
er

e 
S

ep
si

s 
an

d 
S

ep
tic

 S
ho

ck
 (E

xc
lu

de
s 

C
om

fo
rt 

C
ar

e 
P

at
ie

nt
s)

 (w
ith

 IC
D

-9
 o

r I
C

D
-1

0 
co

de
s)

.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 H
os

pi
ta

l A
bs

tra
ct

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
S

ys
te

m
 (C

H
A

R
S

)

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

12

Cascade Medical Center
Columbia Basin Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Fairfax Hospital - Everett
Fairfax Hospital - Kirkland

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Garfield County Public Hospital District
Group Health Cooperative

Klickitat Valley Health
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Lincoln Hospital
Lourdes Counseling Center

Maniilaq Health Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

Navos
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane
Sitka Community Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Three Rivers Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Columbia County Health System
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

PMH Medical Center
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Skyline Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
Harrison Medical Center

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Island Hospital
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
St. Joseph Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

MultiCare Valley Hospital
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
Overlake Medical Center

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Seattle Children's
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Swedish Issaquah
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Swedish First Hill
Olympic Medical Center

Skagit Valley Hospital
Trios Health

Virginia Mason Memorial
Lourdes Medical Center
Capital Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
EvergreenHealth

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Astria Regional Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

Mortality Rate

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

de
at

h

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
%

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
r

Se
ve

re
 S

ep
si

s 
an

d 
Se

pt
ic

 S
ho

ck
 M

or
ta

lit
y 

R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

36

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

D
ee

p 
in

ci
si

on
al

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
/S

pa
ce

 S
S

I p
er

 1
00

 o
pe

ra
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

(C
ar

di
ac

 s
ur

ge
ry

, C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ch

es
t a

nd
 d

on
or

 s
ite

 in
ci

si
on

s 
[C

B
G

B
], 

C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 c
he

st
 in

ci
si

on
 o

nl
y 

[C
B

G
C

], 
C

ol
on

, H
ip

 p
ro

st
he

si
s,

 K
ne

e 
pr

os
th

es
is

, A
bd

om
in

al
 h

ys
te

re
ct

om
y)

.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

.

Confluence Health/Central Washington
Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's
Hospital & Health Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical
Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center
Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical
Center & Children's Hospital

Seattle Children's

UW Medicine/University of
Washington Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill

Providence St. Peter Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

0.
0

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
6

SSI Cardiac Rate

*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
(C

ar
di

ac
) R

at
e

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

13

37

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

D
ee

p 
in

ci
si

on
al

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
/S

pa
ce

 S
S

I p
er

 1
00

 o
pe

ra
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

(C
ar

di
ac

 s
ur

ge
ry

, C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ch

es
t a

nd
 d

on
or

 s
ite

 in
ci

si
on

s 
[C

B
G

B
], 

C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 c
he

st
 in

ci
si

on
 o

nl
y 

[C
B

G
C

], 
C

ol
on

, H
ip

 p
ro

st
he

si
s,

 K
ne

e 
pr

os
th

es
is

, A
bd

om
in

al
 h

ys
te

re
ct

om
y)

.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

.

Astria Toppenish Hospital
Coulee Medical Center

Forks Community Hospital
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Lincoln Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center

Morton General Hospital
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Pullman Regional Hospital

Skyline Hospital
Swedish Ballard

Swedish Cherry Hill
Three Rivers Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Children's
Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish Issaquah

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Swedish First Hill
EvergreenHealth

St. Joseph Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center
Virginia Mason Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Olympic Medical Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Island Hospital
MultiCare Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

02468101214

SSI Colon Rate

*
*

*
*
*
*

*
*

*
*
*

*

*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
(C

ol
on

) R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

14

38

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

D
ee

p 
in

ci
si

on
al

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
/S

pa
ce

 S
S

I p
er

 1
00

 o
pe

ra
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

(C
ar

di
ac

 s
ur

ge
ry

, C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ch

es
t a

nd
 d

on
or

 s
ite

 in
ci

si
on

s 
[C

B
G

B
], 

C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 c
he

st
 in

ci
si

on
 o

nl
y 

[C
B

G
C

], 
C

ol
on

, H
ip

 p
ro

st
he

si
s,

 K
ne

e 
pr

os
th

es
is

, A
bd

om
in

al
 h

ys
te

re
ct

om
y)

.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

.

Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

EvergreenHealth

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Forks Community Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mid-Valley Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital

Overlake Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

Swedish Ballard

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah

Three Rivers Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Swedish First Hill

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial

St. Clare Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Island Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

0246810

SSI Total Hip and Total  Knee  Rate

*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
(H

ip
 a

nd
 K

ne
e)

 R
at

e
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

15

39

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

D
ee

p 
in

ci
si

on
al

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
/S

pa
ce

 S
S

I p
er

 1
00

 o
pe

ra
tiv

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

(C
ar

di
ac

 s
ur

ge
ry

, C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 b
ot

h 
ch

es
t a

nd
 d

on
or

 s
ite

 in
ci

si
on

s 
[C

B
G

B
], 

C
or

on
ar

y 
ar

te
ry

 b
yp

as
s 

gr
af

t w
ith

 c
he

st
 in

ci
si

on
 o

nl
y 

[C
B

G
C

], 
C

ol
on

, H
ip

 p
ro

st
he

si
s,

 K
ne

e 
pr

os
th

es
is

, A
bd

om
in

al
 h

ys
te

re
ct

om
y)

.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

.

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Coulee Medical Center

Forks Community Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Lourdes Medical Center
Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

North Valley Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Othello Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Seattle Children's

Skagit Valley Hospital
Skyline Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill
Three Rivers Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
EvergreenHealth

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital
Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
South Peninsula Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Ballard
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish Issaquah

Trios Southridge Hospital
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial

Swedish First Hill
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

012345678

SSI Abdominal Hysterectomy Rate

*
*

*
*
*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
(A

bd
om

in
al

 H
ys

te
re

ct
om

y)
 R

at
e

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

16

40

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
tio

n:
C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

To
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f c
on

fir
m

ed
 V

A
C

 a
nd

 IV
A

C
 p

er
 1

00
0 

ve
nt

ila
to

r d
ay

s.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

Astria Toppenish Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill

Three Rivers Hospital

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Regional Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Pullman Regional Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Skagit Valley Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Health

Trios Southridge Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

St. Anthony Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial

Alaska Native Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

0246810

VAE Rate

*

*

*

*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

Ve
nt

ila
to

r A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

Ev
en

ts
 (V

A
E)

: I
nf

ec
tio

n-
R

el
at

ed
 V

en
til

at
or

-A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

C
om

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 IV

A
C

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

17

41

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
tio

n:
C

en
te

rs
 fo

r D
is

ea
se

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n'
s 

(C
D

C
) N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
af

et
y 

N
et

w
or

k 
(N

H
S

N
), 

To
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f c
on

fir
m

ed
 V

A
C

 a
nd

 IV
A

C
 p

er
 1

00
0 

ve
nt

ila
to

r d
ay

s.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: C

D
C

 N
H

S
N

Astria Toppenish Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Providence St. Peter Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill

Three Rivers Hospital

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Alaska Regional Hospital

Astria Regional Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital

Olympic Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care

Skagit Valley Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Health

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - Northgate

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Trios Southridge Hospital

Kindred Hospital Seattle - First Hill

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

05101520

VAE Rate

*
*
*

*
*

*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

co
nd

iti
on

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

Ve
nt

ila
to

r A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

Ev
en

ts
 (V

A
E)

: V
en

til
at

or
-A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
C

on
di

tio
n 

VA
C

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

18

42

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Central Peninsula Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Cordova Community Medical Center
Coulee Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Klickitat Valley Health
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Silverton Medical Center
Lourdes Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Pullman Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare
Skyline Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Virginia Mason Memorial

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Harrison Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
St. Anthony Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

EvergreenHealth
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital
Olympic Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

St. Francis Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Alaska Native Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Jefferson Healthcare

Lincoln Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Sitka Community Hospital

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

Percentage of Events INR > 5 Over Total Number
of Inpatients Receiving Warfarin

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
%

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

dr
ug

 e
ve

nt

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 A
nt

ic
oa

gu
la

nt
s:

 O
pt

io
n 

1
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

D
ef

in
iti

on
: N

um
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
 e

ve
nt

s 
w

ith
 a

n 
IN

R
 >

5 
af

te
r a

ny
 w

ar
fa

rin
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(fo
r p

at
ie

nt
s 

ca
re

d 
fo

r i
n 

an
 in

pa
tie

nt
 a

re
a)

 o
ve

r t
he

 n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

s 
(c

ar
ed

 fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 o

n 
w

ar
fa

rin
. A

 p
at

ie
nt

 th
at

 h
as

 m
ul

tip
le

 e
le

va
te

d 
IN

R
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
un

te
d 

as
 o

ne
 e

ve
nt

 u
nt

il 
it 

dr
op

s
be

lo
w

 3
.5

 a
nd

 ri
se

s 
ab

ov
e 

5 
ag

ai
n.

 E
xc

lu
si

on
s:

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t r
ea

di
ng

s,
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

ad
m

itt
ed

 fo
r t

ra
um

a,
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

w
ith

 li
ve

r f
ai

lu
re

 d
ia

gn
os

is
, a

nd
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

gi
ve

n 
ar

ga
tro

ba
n 

be
fo

re
 w

ar
fa

rin
.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(W

S
H

A
) Q

ua
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

19

43

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



D
ef

in
iti

on
: N

um
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
 b

lo
od

 g
lu

co
se

 (B
G

)*
 le

ve
ls

 o
f  

<5
0 

m
g/

dl
 a

fte
r a

ny
 h

yp
og

ly
ce

m
ic

 a
ge

nt
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(p
at

ie
nt

s 
ca

re
d 

fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 o

ve
r t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

(c
ar

ed
 fo

r i
n 

an
 in

pa
tie

nt
 a

re
a)

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
hy

po
gl

yc
em

ic
 a

ge
nt

s 
(o

ra
l &

in
su

lin
).

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(W

S
H

A
) Q

ua
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

Garfield County Public Hospital District
Cordova Community Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kanakanak Hospital
Klickitat Valley Health

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Lincoln Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

North Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Skyline Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Willapa Harbor Hospital

Wrangell Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Olympic Medical Center
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Alaska Native Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Alaska Regional Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
Overlake Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

St. Francis Hospital
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
St. Clare Hospital

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Lourdes Medical Center
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Central Peninsula Hospital
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Morton General Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Virginia Mason Memorial

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

St. Anthony Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Providence Centralia Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

EvergreenHealth
Astria Sunnyside Hospital

St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend
Trios Southridge Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
Bartlett Regional Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
Mid-Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
Sitka Community Hospital

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Trios Health

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

Percentage of (BG)*  <50 mg/dl After
Hypoglycemic Agent Over Number of Patients

Receiving Hypoglycemic Agents

*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*

*
*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

dr
ug

 e
ve

nt

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
%

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
r

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 H
yp

og
ly

ce
m

ic
 A

ge
nt

: O
pt

io
n 

1
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

20

44

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Medical Center
Columbia Basin Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center
Coulee Medical Center

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Forks Community Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
Klickitat Valley Health

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Maniilaq Health Center

Morton General Hospital
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Othello Community Hospital
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center
Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Summit Pacific Medical Center
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Alaska Native Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center
St. Anthony Hospital

Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center
EvergreenHealth

Alaska Regional Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Legacy Silverton Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Olympic Medical Center
Harrison Medical Center

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
EvergreenHealth Monroe

St. Clare Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
St. Joseph Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Virginia Mason Memorial

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Lourdes Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Highline Medical Center
Providence Holy Family Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Mid-Valley Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center
Newport Hospital & Health Services

Lincoln Hospital
Astria Sunnyside Hospital

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
North Valley Hospital

0.
0%

0.
5%

1.
0%

1.
5%

2.
0%

2.
5%

3.
0%

Percentage of Inpatients Receiving Naloxone over
Total Inpatients Receiving Opioids

*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*

*
*

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
%

Lo
w

er
 is

 b
et

te
r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

dr
ug

 e
ve

nt

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 O
pi

oi
ds

: O
pt

io
n 

1
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: N

um
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

(c
ar

ed
 fo

r i
n 

an
 in

pa
tie

nt
 a

re
a)

 w
ho

 re
ce

iv
ed

 n
al

ox
on

e 
af

te
r a

ny
 o

pi
oi

d 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

ov
er

 n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

s 
(c

ar
ed

 fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

op
io

id
s.

 E
xc

lu
si

on
s:

 n
ax

ol
on

e 
gi

ve
n 

in
 P

A
C

U
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
ra

l a
re

as
,

gi
ve

n 
(v

ia
 IV

 in
fu

si
on

) f
or

 e
pi

du
ra

l-r
el

at
ed

 it
ch

in
g 

sy
m

pt
om

s,
al

l d
os

es
 g

iv
en

 in
 th

e 
E

D
 o

r w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

of
 a

dm
is

si
on

 fo
r a

 d
ia

gn
os

is
 o

f s
ui

ci
de

 a
tte

m
pt

, o
pi

at
e 

ab
us

e,
 d

ep
en

de
nc

e,
 p

oi
so

ni
ng

, o
r o

ve
rd

os
e.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(W

S
H

A
) Q

ua
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

21

45

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Odessa Memorial Healthcare
Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

Island Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Columbia County Health System

0.
0%

2.
0%

4.
0%

6.
0%

8.
0%

10
.0
%

INR>5 Readings over All INR Readings

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 A
nt

ic
oa

gu
la

nt
s

O
pt

io
n 

2

Cascade Medical Center

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Sitka Community Hospital

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

0.
0%

0.
2%

0.
4%

0.
6%

0.
8%

1.
0%

1.
2%

Patients Receiving Naloxone over Patients Receiving PCA
Opioids

*

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 O
pi

oi
ds

O
pt

io
n 

2

Odessa Memorial Healthcare
Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Grays Harbor Community
Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Cascade Medical Center

Columbia Basin Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

0.
0%

0.
1%

0.
2%

0.
3%

0.
4%

Percentage of (BG)*  <50 mg/dl After Hypoglycemic Agent
Over Number of Patients  Receiving Hypoglycemic Agents

*

*

A
dv

er
se

 D
ru

g 
Ev

en
ts

 H
yp

og
ly

ce
m

ic
 A

ge
nt

O
pt

io
n 

2

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

A
nt

ic
oa

gu
la

nt
s 

A
D

E 
#2

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

To
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f I
N

R
>5

 re
ad

in
gs

 (f
or

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
ca

re
d 

fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 o

ve
r t

ot
al

 n
um

be
r o

f I
N

R
 re

ad
in

gs
 (f

or
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

ca
re

d 
fo

r i
n 

an
 in

pa
tie

nt
 a

re
a)

.

O
pi

oi
d 

A
D

E 
#2

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

To
ta

l n
um

be
r o

f p
at

ie
nt

s 
(c

ar
ed

 fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

na
lo

xo
ne

 a
fte

r P
C

A
 a

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

ov
er

 to
ta

l p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
(c

ar
ed

 fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

P
C

A
 o

pi
oi

ds
.

H
yp

og
ly

ce
m

ic
 A

D
E 

#2
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
To

ta
l n

um
be

r o
f B

G
 (b

lo
od

 g
lu

co
se

) l
ev

el
s 

of
 <

50
 m

g/
dl

 (f
or

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
ca

re
d 

fo
r i

n 
an

 in
pa

tie
nt

 a
re

a)
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 to
ta

l p
at

ie
nt

 d
ay

s 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 h
ea

lth
y 

ne
w

bo
rn

s 
an

d 
E

D
 re

ad
in

gs
).

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

 (A
ll)

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(W

S
H

A
) Q

ua
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

 (Q
B

S
)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

22

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

A
D

E
 e

ve
nt

.
* 

in
di

ca
te

s 
on

e 
A

D
E

 e
ve

nt
.

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

A
D

E
 e

ve
nt

.

46

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Alaska Native Medical Center
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Cascade Medical Center
Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Cordova Community Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Forks Community Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health
Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Legacy Silverton Medical Center

Lincoln Hospital
Lourdes Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Morton General Hospital

North Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Othello Community Hospital

PMH Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Pullman Regional Hospital

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

Summit Pacific Medical Center
Trios Health

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Wrangell Medical Center
UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Swedish Edmonds

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital
Providence Alaska Medical Center

Skagit Valley Hospital
St. Francis Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

Highline Medical Center
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

St. Joseph Medical Center
Samaritan Healthcare

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Overlake Medical Center

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Virginia Mason Medical Center
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

Regional Hospital for Respiratory & Complex Care
Trios Southridge Hospital

Harrison Medical Center
St. Luke's Rehabilitation Institute

Olympic Medical Center
Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Virginia Mason Memorial
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

EvergreenHealth
Providence St. Peter Hospital
Providence Centralia Hospital

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Swedish First Hill

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District

Alaska Regional Hospital
Swedish Ballard

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett
St. Clare Hospital

Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Columbia Basin Hospital
Columbia County Health System

Astria Regional Medical Center
Jefferson Healthcare

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Skyline Hospital

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
Swedish Issaquah

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
Island Hospital

Astria Toppenish Hospital
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Sitka Community Hospital
EvergreenHealth Monroe
South Peninsula Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Garfield County Public Hospital District

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

01234567

Falls with Injury per 1,000 Patient Days

*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*
*
*

*
*

*
*

*

*

*

*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

fa
ll 

w
ith

 in
ju

ry

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 B

et
te

r

In
pa

tie
nt

 F
al

ls
 w

ith
 In

ju
ry

 R
at

e 
(N

Q
F 

02
02

)
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: N

at
io

na
l D

at
ab

as
e 

of
 N

ur
si

ng
 Q

ua
lit

y 
In

di
ca

to
rs

/C
ol

la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
A

lli
an

ce
 fo

r N
ur

si
ng

 O
ut

co
m

es
 (C

A
LN

O
C

) a
nd

 N
Q

F 
02

02
, n

um
be

r o
f f

al
ls

 w
ith

 a
n 

in
ju

ry
 le

ve
l o

f m
in

or
 o

r g
re

at
er

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

at
ie

nt
 d

ay
s.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

) a
nd

 C
A

LN
O

C

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

23

47

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Garfield County Public Hospital District
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Astria Regional Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Astria Toppenish Hospital
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
Central Peninsula Hospital

Columbia Basin Hospital
Columbia County Health System

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics
Cordova Community Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
East Adams Rural Healthcare

EvergreenHealth
EvergreenHealth Monroe

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Harrison Medical Center
Highline Medical Center

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kanakanak Hospital
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Klickitat Valley Health
Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center
Lincoln Hospital

Lourdes Medical Center
Maniilaq Health Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics
Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital
MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
MultiCare Valley Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
North Valley Hospital

Norton Sound Health Corporation
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Olympic Medical Center
Othello Community Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Providence Centralia Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital
Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital
Samaritan Healthcare

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Seattle Children's
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital
Skagit Valley Hospital

Skyline Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital
St. Anthony Hospital

St. Clare Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish First Hill
Swedish Issaquah

Three Rivers Hospital
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Health
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Virginia Mason Memorial

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center
Swedish Edmonds

St. Joseph Medical Center
Kadlec Regional Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

Pressure Injuries per 1,000 Discharges

*
*
*

*

*

*
*

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

pr
es

su
re

 in
ju

ry

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

H
os

pi
ta

l-A
cq

ui
re

d 
Pr

es
su

re
 In

ju
rie

s 
R

at
e 

(A
H

R
Q

 P
SI

-0
3)

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: A

H
R

Q
 P

S
I-0

3,
 n

um
be

r o
f p

re
ss

ur
e 

in
ju

rie
s 

st
ag

e 
III

, I
V

, o
r u

ns
ta

ge
ab

le
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 m
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 s
ur

gi
ca

l d
is

ch
ar

ge
s.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

bs
tra

ct
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

S
ys

te
m

 (C
H

A
R

S
)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

24

48

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



North Valley Hospital

Othello Community Hospital

Petersburg Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital

Skyline Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

Astria Regional Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Astria Toppenish Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital

Capital Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital

Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Forks Community Hospital

Harrison Medical Center

Island Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Lincoln Hospital

Lourdes Medical Center

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center

Mid-Valley Hospital

Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Mary Bridge Children's Hospital & Health Center

Newport Hospital & Health Services

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Olympic Medical Center

PMH Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Pullman Regional Hospital

Samaritan Healthcare

Seattle Cancer Care Alliance

Seattle Children's

Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Sitka Community Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital

South Peninsula Hospital

St. Anthony Hospital

St. Elizabeth Hospital

Swedish Cherry Hill

Swedish Edmonds

Swedish Issaquah

Three Rivers Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Trios Health

Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Overlake Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital

Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Alaska Regional Hospital

Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Virginia Mason Memorial

St. Francis Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Alaska Medical Center

Swedish First Hill

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

EvergreenHealth

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Alaska Native Medical Center

MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital

PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence St. Peter Hospital

UW Medicine/University of Washington Medical Center

St. Clare Hospital

Virginia Mason Medical Center

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Kadlec Regional Medical Center

MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

UW Medicine/Harborview Medical Center

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Highline Medical Center

Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics

WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

02468101214

PE or DVT per 1,000 Discharges

*
*
*
*
*

*
*
*

*
*
*

*

*
*

*

*
*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 0
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

P
E

 o
r D

V
T 

D
ia

gn
os

is

Ve
no

us
 T

hr
om

bo
em

bo
lis

m
: P

os
to

pe
ra

tiv
e 

Pu
lm

on
ar

y 
Em

bo
lis

m
 (P

E)
 o

r D
ee

p 
Ve

in
 T

hr
om

bo
si

s 
(D

VT
) R

at
e 

(A
H

R
Q

 P
SI

-1
2)

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: A

H
R

Q
 P

S
I-1

2,
 n

um
be

r o
f P

E
 o

r D
V

T 
di

sc
ha

rg
es

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 s

ur
gi

ca
l d

is
ch

ar
ge

s.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ta
te

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 H
os

pi
ta

l A
bs

tra
ct

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
S

ys
te

m
 (C

H
A

R
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

25

49

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Medical Center
MultiCare Allenmore Hospital

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center
Petersburg Medical Center

Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Providence Valdez Medical Center
Quincy Valley Medical Center

Sitka Community Hospital
Alaska Native Medical Center

Central Peninsula Hospital
Virginia Mason Memorial

Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Seattle Children's

MultiCare Auburn Medical Center
MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital

Othello Community Hospital
Island Hospital

EvergreenHealth Monroe

Swedish Cherry Hill
Forks Community Hospital

Skagit Valley Hospital
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Swedish Edmonds
Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

Lourdes Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center
Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital

North Valley Hospital

Jefferson Healthcare
PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Swedish Ballard

Swedish First Hill
Astria Toppenish Hospital

Providence Holy Family Hospital

Lincoln Hospital
Alaska Regional Hospital

Mid-Valley Hospital

Kanakanak Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

Swedish Issaquah
Olympic Medical Center

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital

Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
Klickitat Valley Health

Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

Providence Alaska Medical Center
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Coulee Medical Center
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Ferry County Memorial Hospital
Morton General Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics
Grays Harbor Community Hospital

Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Maniilaq Health Center
Bartlett Regional Hospital

Fairbanks Memorial Hospital
Providence Centralia Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Cascade Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Wrangell Medical Center

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

Dose Length Product per CT Scan

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 4
74

.2
Lo

w
er

 is
 B

et
te

rU
nd

ue
 E

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 R

ad
ia

tio
n:

 R
ad

io
lo

gy
 D

os
ag

e 
Pe

r P
ed

ia
tr

ic
 H

ea
d 

C
T

20
17

 Q
3 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: T

ot
al

 d
os

e 
le

ng
th

 p
ro

du
ct

 (D
LP

) f
or

 a
ll 

he
ad

 C
Ts

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

nu
m

be
r o

f h
ea

d 
C

Ts
 fo

r p
ed

ia
tri

c 
pa

tie
nt

s.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ta
te

 H
os

pi
ta

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n'

s 
(W

S
H

A
) Q

ua
lit

y 
B

en
ch

m
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

 (Q
B

S
)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

26

50

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Lake Chelan Community Hospital

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital

Cascade Medical Center

Columbia Basin Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center

Jefferson Healthcare

Forks Community Hospital

Tri-State Memorial Hospital

Willapa Harbor Hospital

PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

South Peninsula Hospital

PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Maniilaq Health Center

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community
Hospital

Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center

Norton Sound Health Corporation

PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services

Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Morton General Hospital

Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC

PMH Medical Center

Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Lourdes Medical Center

Klickitat Valley Health

Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Skyline Hospital

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

Diabetes Poor Control Percentage

*

To
p 

Q
ua

rti
le

: 1
4.

6%
Lo

w
er

 is
 b

et
te

r

* 
in

di
ca

te
s 

on
e 

pa
tie

nt
 w

ith
 H

bA
1c

 >
 9

%

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
H

ea
lth

: D
ia

be
tic

 C
ar

e 
(C

rit
ic

al
 A

cc
es

s 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

 O
nl

y)
20

17
 Q

3 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

D
ef

in
iti

on
: N

um
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

w
ith

 H
bA

1c
 le

ve
ls

 >
 9

%
 p

er
 a

ll 
di

ab
et

es
 p

at
ie

nt
s.

D
at

a 
So

ur
ce

: W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n'
s 

(W
S

H
A

) Q
ua

lit
y 

B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 (Q

B
S

)

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

27

51

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
C

om
pa

ris
on

 R
ep

or
t -

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

8 
R

el
ea

se

Alaska Regional Hospital
Maniilaq Health Center

Samuel Simmonds Memorial Hospital
Summit Pacific Medical Center

Astria Toppenish Hospital
Columbia Basin Hospital

East Adams Rural Healthcare
Kittitas Valley Healthcare

Lincoln Hospital
Mid-Valley Hospital

Newport Hospital & Health Services
Odessa Memorial Healthcare Center

Quincy Valley Medical Center
Sitka Community Hospital
South Peninsula Hospital

Bartlett Regional Hospital
Capital Medical Center

Cascade Valley Hospital and Clinics
North Valley Hospital

Othello Community Hospital
Providence Seward Medical and Care Center

Skyline Hospital
St. Joseph Medical Center

Tri-State Memorial Hospital
Whitman Hospital & Medical Center

Alaska Native Medical Center
Astria Regional Medical Center

Astria Sunnyside Hospital
Columbia County Health System
Ferry County Memorial Hospital

Klickitat Valley Health
Lourdes Medical Center

Mat-Su Regional Medical Center
Mt Edgecumbe Hospital - SEARHC
MultiCare Auburn Medical Center

MultiCare Tacoma General Hospital
Ocean Beach Hospital & Medical Clinics

Olympic Medical Center
PeaceHealth United General Medical Center

Petersburg Medical Center
Providence Alaska Medical Center
Providence Valdez Medical Center

Samaritan Healthcare
Shriners Hospitals for Children - Spokane

Skagit Valley Hospital
St. Elizabeth Hospital

St. Francis Hospital
Three Rivers Hospital

Wrangell Medical Center
Cascade Medical Center

Confluence Health/Central Washington Hospital
Confluence Health/Wenatchee Valley Hospital & Clinics

Coulee Medical Center
Fairbanks Memorial Hospital

Forks Community Hospital
Highline Medical Center

Lake Chelan Community Hospital
Legacy Emanuel Medical Center and Randall Children's Hospital

Legacy Meridian Park Medical Center
Legacy Mount Hood Medical Center

Legacy Silverton Medical Center
Mason General Hospital & Family of Clinics

MultiCare Allenmore Hospital
MultiCare Good Samaritan Hospital

MultiCare Valley Hospital
Norton Sound Health Corporation

PeaceHealth Cottage Grove Community Hospital
PeaceHealth Ketchikan Medical Center

PeaceHealth Peace Harbor Medical Center
PeaceHealth Peace Island Medical Center

PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - University District
PeaceHealth St. Joseph Medical Center

PMH Medical Center
Providence Mount Carmel Hospital

Providence St. Joseph's Hospital
Providence St. Mary Medical Center

Swedish Cherry Hill
Swedish Edmonds
Swedish First Hill

Swedish Issaquah
UW Medicine/Northwest Hospital & Medical Center

Virginia Mason Memorial
WhidbeyHealth Medical Center

Willapa Harbor Hospital
Central Peninsula Hospital

Cordova Community Medical Center
EvergreenHealth

EvergreenHealth Monroe
Garfield County Public Hospital District

Grays Harbor Community Hospital
Harrison Medical Center

Island Hospital
Jefferson Healthcare

Kadlec Regional Medical Center
Kanakanak Hospital

Legacy Good Samaritan Medical Center
Legacy Salmon Creek Medical Center

Morton General Hospital
MultiCare Deaconess Hospital

Overlake Medical Center
PeaceHealth Sacred Heart Medical Center - Riverbend

PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center
PeaceHealth St. John Medical Center

Providence Centralia Hospital
Providence Holy Family Hospital

Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center
Providence Regional Medical Center Everett

Providence Sacred Heart Medical Center & Children's Hospital
Providence St. Peter Hospital

Pullman Regional Hospital
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital District

St. Anthony Hospital
St. Clare Hospital

Swedish Ballard
Trios Southridge Hospital

Trios Women's & Children's Hospital
UW Medicine/Valley Medical Center

Virginia Mason Medical Center
Yukon-Kuskokwim Delta Regional Hospital

012345

 Fully Implemented Patient and Family
Engagement Metrics

4
4

4
4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4
4

4

4

4

4
4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

4

4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3

3

3
3

3

3

3

3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

3
3

3

3
3

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

Pa
tie

nt
 a

nd
 F

am
ily

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t

20
17

 Q
4 

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 H

os
pi

ta
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
- f

or
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 o
r s

up
po

rt 
in

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
re

su
lts

, p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t J

en
ni

fe
rG

@
w

sh
a.

or
g.

28

D
ef

in
iti

on
: I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 F
iv

e 
K

ey
 M

et
ric

s 
fo

r P
at

ie
nt

 a
nd

 F
am

ily
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t.
D

at
a 

So
ur

ce
: S

ur
ve

y 
M

on
ke

y

Fu
lly

 Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

Pa
ti

en
t a

nd
 F

am
ily

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t M

et
ri

cs
M

et
ri

c 
1 

- P
la

nn
in

g 
ch

ec
kl

is
t f

or
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 a
dm

is
si

on
s

M
et

ri
c 

2 
- S

hi
ft

 c
ha

ng
e 

hu
dd

le
s 

an
d 

be
ds

id
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
w

it
h 

pa
ti

en
ts

 a
nd

 fa
m

ili
es

M
et

ri
c 

3 
- P

FE
 le

ad
er

 o
r f

un
ct

io
n 

ar
ea

M
et

ri
c 

4 
- P

FA
C 

or
 re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

 o
n 

Q
I t

ea
m

M
et

ri
c 

5 
- P

at
ie

nt
/f

am
ily

 o
n 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
or

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 b

oa
rd

52

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight

ASHNHA
Highlight



Cordova Community Med LTC

Your Facility's Current Score 5.75

Your State's Current Score 8.70

Proxy‐Composite Score for your nursing center over time

25028 Cordova Community Med LTC

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 AVG

2 2 1 2 3 4 3 2 2 4 5 5 2.9

89 88 88 86 87 87 87 88 88 87 87 87 87.4

2.25 2.27 1.14 2.33 3.45 4.60 3.45 2.27 2.27 4.60 5.75 5.75 3.34

Proportion of the proxy‐composite score from each measure for the most current time frame.

AP Cath Dep. Wtloss Falls PRU ADL Incont. Rest. Pain UTI
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 1
9 8 9 10 10 9 5 3 10 4 10

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.67 0.00 50.00 10.00

Proportion of the Proxy‐Composite 
score from each measure: The Proxy‐
composite Score  is comprised of 11 
National Quality Forum‐Endorsed long‐
stay quality measures.  Which one(s) 
are driving your score?  Look for the 
measure(s) with the highest 
percentages.  Lower is better.

Data is from the MDS 3.0 and is 
presented over time in rolling 6 month 
time spans with the 'month' reflecting 
the end of the time period.  For 
example, the data for the month of July 
is reflective of the time period of  
February 1 through July 31.   The data 
for the  proportions graph shown to the 
right and for your facility's current 
Proxy‐Composite score , is the most 
recent 6 month time frame available at 
the time of the report.

Developed by Mountain-Pacific Quality Health, the Medicare Quality Innovation Network-Quality Improvement Organization (QIN-QIO) for Montana, Wyoming, 

Alaska, Hawaii and the U.S. Pacific Territories of Guam and American Samoa and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, under contract with 

the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), an agency of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Contents presented do not 

necessarily reflect CMS policy. 11SOW-MPQHF-AS-C2-17-206

Reducing Healthcare‐Acquired Conditions in Nursing Homes

Proxy Composite Score Report, Data through December 2017

Month

Numerator

Denominator

Composite Rate

2.25 2.27

1.14

2.33

3.45

4.60

3.45

2.27 2.27

4.60

5.75 5.75

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

Fe
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

Cordova Community Med LTC STATE The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

66.67

0.00

50.00

10.00

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

A
P

C
a
th

D
e
p
.

W
tl
o
ss

Fa
ll
s

P
R
U

A
D
L

In
co
n
t.

R
e
st
.

P
a
in

U
T
I

53



Cordova Community Med LTC

25028 Cordova Community Med LTC
Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.11 11.11 11.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 5 5 5

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

These graphs represent your facility's rates over time for each of the 
11 long‐stay quality measures that make up the Proxy‐Composite 
score .  Look for those measures with the higher scores to know 
where to focus your efforts ‐ remember lower is better.  Contact 
Mountain‐Pacific Quality Health for any resources or assistance you 
might need to lower your scores.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3.02

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Catheter Insert/Left Bladder (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7.09

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Excess Wt Loss (L)

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3.08

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Falls w/Maj Injury (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4.84

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Hi‐risk Pres Ulcer (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15.21

0

10

20

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Incr ADL Help (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00

11.11 11.11 11.11

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5.94

0

5

10

15

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Depress Sx (L)

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.11

0

5

10

15

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Antipsych Med (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

54



Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 1 1 1 1 1 2 3 3 3 3 3 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 66.67 66.67 66.67 66.67 66.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17 Jan‐17 Feb‐17 Mar‐17 Apr‐17 May‐17 Jun‐17 Jul‐17 Aug‐17 Sep‐17 Oct‐17 Nov‐17 Dec‐17
1 1 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1

7 6 6 4 5 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

14.29 16.67 0.00 0.00 20.00 40.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00

66.67 66.67 66.67 66.67 66.67

37.25

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Lo‐Risk Lose B/B cont (L)

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.92

0

5

10

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

Phys Restraints (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

14.29
16.67

0.00 0.00

20.00

40.00

25.00

0.00 0.00

25.00

50.00 50.00

27.23

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

SR Mod/Severe Pain (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00 10.00

3.69

0

5

10

15

Ja
n

‐1
7

F
e
b

‐1
7

M
a
r‐
1
7

A
p
r‐
1
7

M
a
y

‐1
7

Ju
n

‐1
7

Ju
l‐1

7

A
u
g

‐1
7

S
e
p

‐1
7

O
ct

‐1
7

N
o
v

‐1
7

D
e
c‐
1
7

R
a
te

UTI (L) ‐ 5*

Cordova Community Med LTC State AVG The CMS National target of 6.0

55



Cordova Community Med LTC

This ranking shows your facility's current Proxy‐Composite  score in relation to all of the nursing facilities in your state:

Cordova Community Med LTC

This ranking shows your facility's current Anti‐Psychotic Medication score in relation to all of the nursing facilities in your state:

11.56

11.41

11.04

11.00

10.78

10.04

9.79

9.23

8.56

7.77

7.74

7.69

6.99

6.94

6.93

6.52

5.75

4.03

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

26.32

22.22

17.86

15.38

14.81

14.29

12.50

10.10

10.00

10.00

10.00

9.76

9.52

9.52

6.25

6.25

0.00

0.00

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

56



 

 

To: CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

From: Kelly Kedzierski, RN 

RE: February 2018 Quality Improvement Report 

 

Quality Improvement 

CCMC uses national benchmarks provided by national associations, clinical organizations, and 

federal and state provided databases such as WSHA Partnership for Patients. 

The organization will continue to monitor progress toward goals by comparing its results to 

these benchmarks and its historical performance.  

 Currently we are meeting on a monthly basis.  

 The last Quality meeting was held on January 17, 2018 where we discussed - 

o 2018 Quality Plan 

o QAPI Self-Assessment 

o Facility Assessment 

o PIP updates and reports 

 To ensure that we are in compliance with all of the Plans of Corrections from our recent 

Surveys. Each department manager brings their documentation for all of the committee 

members to view. This gives the committee the data we need so we are able to evaluate 

our progress toward each quality goal.  

Infection Control 

 The infection control committee has been having monthly meetings to ensure that we 

are keeping track of the infection control needs throughout the hospital as well as 

addressing concerns that could potentially affect the community.  

 There was a meeting called to order on January 9th in regards to the relatively severe flu 

season throughout the nation. 

At this meeting Dr. Blackadar discussed- 

o The need to be prepared in the event of an influenza outbreak. 

57



o Supply levels of oral and IV antivirals. 

o Inventory of Influenza Vaccinations 

o Adequate oxygen supply 

 Hand Hygiene is ongoing.  

 Staff Flu Vaccination is at 100% 

 

 Per the CDC’s acting director Dr. Anne Schuchat- “Influenza activity is still on the rise over 
all.” 

 

 

 

 

 

58



~ Healthy People Create a Healthy Community ~ 

 

 

13 Feb 2018 

Subject: Sound Alternatives Report to CCMC Authority Board of Directors 

 This past quarter was spent getting familiar with Sound Alternatives and its programs and evaluating its 

current state of operations.  

 To gain a better understanding of the current state of the Sound Alternatives program subject matter 

experts in behavioral health Medicaid, policy, electronic health records, and finance were requested. 

 Champney Consulting was brought on board to review the Developmental Disability (DD) services 

program. 

 Rider Consulting was brought on board with the assistance of the Alaska Behavioral Health Trust 

Authority for technical assistance to review/evaluate Sound Alternatives  

 Several deficienc  were identified, with the most significa  being the electronic health record 

(EHR)/billing that does not include outpatient behavioral health nor does the one recently purchased   

 Several services being provided are not being billed due to current billing system, potential to increase 

revenue once resolved 

 Only have one clinician meeting the state’s clinical documentation requirements. This clinician received 

a 100% on the record review.  

 Staff requires training in clinical documentation, billing, patients’ rights, infection control, HIPAA and 
emergency preparedness just to name a few.   

  In the initial reviewing phase of the consultants recommendations a few courses of actions have been 

identified, currently awaiting approval to implement improvement plan to address deficiencies found 

during their assessment.  

 Sound Alternatives is currently under 2 plan of corrections one for the Developmental Disability 

program and the other for Behavioral Health  

 Determining if Sound Alternatives will fully integrate with CCMC meaning one EHR/billing system  

 

 
Lykia Lorenz, LCSW, BCD 

Executive Director, Sound Alternatives  

Cordova Community Medical Center 

 

 

59


	Cordova-Community-Health-Assessmment-Establishing-Health-Priority-Reporting-Document
	1 31 2018 Minutes Regular Meeting
	CEO Report to the CCMC Board 22 Feb 2018
	Finance Cover 1
	Variance 2
	Balance Sheet 3
	AR 4
	Income 5
	Stats 6
	CNO report February 2018
	abaqis feb 2018
	Partnership for Patients Patient Safety Comparison Report - January 2018
	Reducing HAC in Nursing Homes Dec 2017
	Quality and IC for the Board (2)
	Report to CCMC Authority Board of Directors

